CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA & PUBLIC NOTICE
MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022, 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, 320 15T AVE WEST

NOTICE: Notice is hereby given that the Cascade City Council will hold a meeting at 6:00 PM on Monday, June 27,
2022, at City Hall. Any visually or hearing-impaired person with special accessibility needs should contact the City Clerk
at 563-852-3114.

Meetings are live streamed at www.cityofcascade.org under city of Cascade tab and on Local Access Channel 18

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approve Agenda

Speakers from the Floor (limit 2 minutes per person).

AU T o A

Consent Agenda — Review and approve the following:

1. City Council Minutes 6/13/22
2. Liquor License Renewal Textile Brewing Co (Corner Tap)
3. Liquor License Renewal Kalmes Club 528

7. Consideration of ECIA Building Inspection Proposal — Questions and Answers

8. Discussion on Water and Sewer Connection and Service Fees Ordinance

9. Consideration of Storm Sewer Manhole Repairs -Alley West of 136, Between 1% and 2" Aves NW ($9.426)

10. Consideration of Sidewalk/Trail Repair 1% Ave East ($2,050.40)

11. Discussion on Garbage Hauler Permit Ordinance and Weekly Contract Renewal or Bidding

12. Consideration Resolution # 35-22 - Second Stop Sign 7™ Ave SE at Adams Street

13. Consideration to Solicit an RFP for IT Services

14. Reports — Police Chief and City Administrator

15. Adjournment



June 13, 2022
City Council Meeting Minutes

The June 13, 2022 Regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Steve Knepper. The
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Delaney, Kelchen, Hosch and Rausch answered roll call. Oliphant was
excused.

Motion Rausch, second Delaney to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Council reviewed the items in the consent agenda including City Council Minutes 5/23/22, Library Board
6/7/22, Utility Board 6/8/22, Park Board 6/6/22, Personnel Committee 6/7/22, June 2022 Claims for Payment,
May Financial Reports and Fund Balances and Cigarette/Tobacco permit Renewals for Casey’s General Store,
Dollar General, Lyons Service Center and McDermott Oil Motion Hosch, second Rausch. Motion carried.

It was announced that the City has been granted $1M in ARPA funds from Dubuque County to be used for a
new library.

Motion Rausch, second Delaney to direct the Library Board to facilitate a fundraising effort and to generate as
many donations as it can with a flexible but maximum willingness by the City Council to bond $1M in debt for
the new library. Motion carried.

Motion Delany, second Rausch to direct the Library Board to enter into a fundraising contract with the
Community Foundation of Greater Dubuque for the new library project. Motion carried.

Motion Kelchen, second Hosch to approve a Letter of Engagement with Dorsey and Whitney LLC to amend the
Urban Renewal Plan and Boundaries in the amount of $7,000. Motion carried.

Resolution No 30-22 Approving the Fiscal Year 2023 Salary and Wages for City Employees. Motion Rausch,
second Delaney to approve. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Resolution No 31-22 Approving the Semi-Annual Reimbursement of Increment Property Tax Revenue for
Cheryl and Joel Woods in the amount of $468. Motion Delaney, second Hosch to approve. Motion carried
unanimously by roll call vote.

Resolution No 32-22 Approving the Semi-Annual Reimbursement of Increment Property Tax Revenue for
Premium Plant Services in the amount of $7,239.25. Motion Kelchen, second Rausch to approve. Motion
carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Resolution No 33-22 Approving Support for the Cascade Parkview Single Family Housing Development.
Motion Kelchen, second Rausch to approve. Motion carried 3-1 (Hosch) by roll call vote.

Resolution No 34-22 Approving Final Payment for 2" Ave SE Water System Improvement to Eastern Iowa
Excavating in the amount of $13,920.02. Motion Kelchen, second Delaney to approve. Motion carried
unanimously by roll call vote.

The Council discussed a new building inspection program that could be staffed by ECIA certified building
inspectors. It was decided to invite the inspectors and contractors to the next meeting to discuss the services and
answer any questions.



The Council will hold off on a final water and sewer connection fee ordinance decision until a determination
has been made on the future of the building inspections.

Motion Rausch, second Delaney to hire Weber Surveying to survey the alleyway just south of 1% Avenue and
between Lincoln and Buchanan Streets in the amount of $1,500. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Kotter explained that the City Pool Reserves transfer was already done in November even though it was
approved again in April. It will only be done once.

Motion Hosch, second Rausch to adjourn the meeting at 7:21p.m. Motion carried.

Lisa A. Kotter, Interim City Administrator Steven Knepper, Mayor



e hop Loca
s a"e Bug Loul

June 27, 2022 Agenda

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

From: Lisa Kotter, Interim City Administrator
Date: June 27, 2022

Re: Building Inspection Permit Services from ECIA

As requested, staff from ECIA will be present starting at 5:30 on meeting night and stay until our discussion is

complete to answer any questions. In the packet is the letter that was sent to area contractors inviting them
to the meeting.

Attached in the packet is information from ECIA on signing up for a phased in approach for permits and
inspections. This first step would be a plan to have the ECIA staff do plan reviews, and depending on the type
of projects a setback inspection and final inspection. The fees for residential property is $93 per hour for
inspection work and $58 per hour for administrative work. While ECIA would bill us per hour we would set
fees to include collecting enough to cover the bill from ECIA and some administrative time of City staff such as
the Clerk, Administrator and Public Works Director. Most communities seem to upcharge a ECIA cost by 30%
so a $300 bill from ECIA would be a permit fee to the resident of $400. Commercial plan reviews are based on
square footage and the chart is included. 1 have also included what the inspection report would look like for a
commercial review. Below are notes to help understand plan review times for residential.

Garage: A plan review to check location on site. Then a Setback inspection to ensure it get’s placed correctly. But | don’t see
a need for a final on that....State will be checking electrical. So 2.5hours.

Deck: A plan review check location on site. Then a Setback inspection to verify placement again. And we should to a final as
well to check guardrails, and stairs, and verify they used correct sized posts, beams and joists. 3.5 hours.

Remodel: Just a plan review. Then a final only if deemed needed eg. Bedroom, major remodel that might affect egress, or
an addition. 1-2.5 hours.

Fence: | would think the City could just issue that without a plan review, give them info on the rules and check placement
on your own or have us do it next time we are in town.

Keep in mind, less hours if we go to multiple sites that day and are already in town.



CASCAD

A Place We Call Home

City of Cascade
320 15t Avenue West
P.O. Box 400
Cascade, Iowa 52033
Ph. 563-852-3114

admin(@\citycascade.com

June 16, 2022

Dear Area Contractors:

We are extending this invitation to join us at the Monday, June 27 City Council meeting to
discuss the idea of Cascade joining the consortium organized by ECIA to provide building
inspection services. This change would mean work would be completed by certified building
inspectors Craig Elskamp and Matt Specht or others that work for ECIA. There will also be an
increase in the fees since this will be a higher level of service. The current work the team
completes is listed below.

Asbury on a regular basis for both commercial and residential.
Peosta on a regular basis for residential. They are working on adopting commercial.
Maquoketa as requested for commercial plan reviews only.

Existing building code reviews and building evaluations for Delhi, Edgewood, and
Dyersville in recent years.

The ECIA inspectors will be at the Cascade City Hall to answer questions starting at 5:30 pm
and the meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m.. The City Council recognizes that a higher fee is not
something anyone wants to charge or pay, but they are looking to assure the best, highest quality
service as it relates to inspections. You are welcome to join us to discuss the possible change
and ask any questions you might have.

Please let me know if there questions by calling 563-852-3114.
Sincerely,

@778

Lisa A. Kotter
Interim City Administrator

SHOP LOCAL, BUY LOCAL

5



Feltons
612 2" Ave NW
Cascade, 1A 52033

Century Building Products
201 8™ Ave NW
Worthington, IA 52078

Coyle Concrete
PO Box 352
Cascade, 1A 52033

Pete and Chris McAllister
PO Box 1
Cascade, |IA 52033

River
PO Box 1430
Dubuque, 1A 52004

Heier Fencing
13975 Ryan Rd
Peosta, |A 52068

Cascade Lumber Co
PO Box 220
Cascade, |1A 52033

Smith Construction
24507 63™ Ave
Cascade, IA 52033

Mike McDermott
PO Box 581
Cascade, IA 52033

Mark Weber
PO Box 639
Cascade, IA 52033

J&L Lumber
6803 Columbus St

New Vienna, IA 52065

LeConte Construction LLC
5974 Olde Massey Road
Dubuque, IA 52003

Neil Hoffman
1000 8™ Ave SE
Cascade, IA 52033

Terry Gravel
155 Jack Oak Dr SE
Cascade, 1A 52033

Scott Ward
401 Garfield St SW
Cascade, 1A 52033

Mike Beck
PO Box 98
Cascade, 1A 52033

Marv MclLees
PO Box 687
Cascade, 1A 52033

Kleitsch Electric
24926 248%™ Street
Cascade, IA 52033

Dan Gile
PO Box 165
Cascade, 1A 52033

Ross Orr
PO Box 746
Cascade, 1A 52033

6

Noonan Fencing
21814 21 Ave
Bernard, 1A 52032

Mark Redman
24380 7™ Avenue
Bernard, 1A 52032

Jesse Loewen
209 Madison St SE
Cascade, 1A 52033

Herb Manternach
1108 3" Ave SE
Cascade, 1A 52033

Josh Thomas
1009 8™ Ave SE
Cascade, 1A 52033

Chad Demmer
PO Box 189
Cascade, 1A 52033

B&L Construction
308 Adams St SE
Cascade, |IA 52033

Mark Bader
22509 River Road

Monticello, IA 52310

Scott Casey
1008 6t Ave SE
Cascade, I1A 52033

Pete Conrad
609 Baja Dr
Epworth, IA 52045



a reqonal re

Lisa A. Kotter
Interim City Administrator
City of Cascade

3201 Ave W

Cascade, IA 52033

June 9, 2022

Summary of Proposed Building Inspection Services for the City of Cascade, IA:

Residential Construction: New one & two family dwellings, townhouses, additions, and remodels, as well as
decks and fences. (No re-roofs or pools.)

1) Plan Review (Floor plans, elevations, foundation plan, and site plan)
Review plans for egress, placement on lot within setbacks, provide list of general code

requirements, answer any contractor questions.

2} Setback Inspection.
Check for proper placement of structure on lot. (Contractor to locate property pins.)

3) Final Inspection.
Check guardrails and handrails. Test smoke detectors. Check for emergency egress required
components. Check for any exposed wiring. Check for required fire rated construction (between
garage and dwelling, under stair, floor framing)

Estimated Residential Fees: $93/hour (FY23 rate)

Plan Review: 1 hours.

Setback Inspection: 1.5 hours.

Final Inspection: 1.5 hours.

ECIA Admin charge of 1 hour ($58/hr FY 23 rate) per month for administration staff to schedule inspections

and coordinate inspection work logs.

Note: Time may be reduced if there are multiple inspections on the same day. Re-inspections will be an
additional charge. Additional Costs: ECIA to charge the City milage at the federal rate. City to include mark-
up and/or administration fees.

Commercial Construction: Any commercial building including apartment buildings.

1) Plan Review (Drawings from a professional architect and/or engineer required)
Full plan review in accordance with the State of lowa Adopted Building Code. (Life Safety, electrical,

plumbing, mechanical)

Estimated Commercial Fees: See fee chart based on square foot area of building. Fees in chart reflect ECIA
charges. City to include mark-up and/or administration fees.




Spaoyy [e207 01 - - - - -
asuodsay jeuoiboy y .

JUQWIADIOJUH dPO)) puy
suonoadsuy apo)) Iurp[ing
SQOIAIAS JO 2d092S

apease)) Jo A1)




"JUSUULISAOL) [BISPA] 91 AQ PaysI[qe)sd Sk ares 9Fea[Iw
[eIOPo] oY) 1B [[1q pue suonoadsur apeoase)) Sy 0] paje[al d3ea[iul [[e 30] M VIDT —
10adsur 0} sInoy
271 A1oanewrxoxdde saxe) osnoy [eruoplsal a5eI0AL JY [, "9A0qE Y}0] 195 sojel AJInoy
S[qe[[Iq oY1 18 [[1q [ VIDF ‘paxnbar are suonoadsui-o1 JT  “10)00dsuy Surpiing
€6$ pue J030a11p werdoid 10y INOY/9( 1§ dIe sajel S[qe[Iq €T A4 [PUN0) VIOH
o) Aq paysTqeIsa Sk 91e1 A[INoY S[qe[[Iq VIDH Y} U0 paseq aq [[Im $d9) suonoedsu]  —
150D
*901A10S Jo 2d09g s1y) 01 payoepe
ST SABPI[OY] JO ISI[  SPUaMaaMm JO SABPI[OY UO S[qB[IBAR 3 JOU [[IM JJeIs VIDH
"SPUSN99M pue sAepifoy Jo uondooxa ay) Yim ‘)sanbar  $1030e1U00 8 JO SINOY
7 UIYIIM Pa1onpuod aq [[im suonoadsu] “wrd go:4 03 “ure (Q:8 ‘Aeprif y3noiy)
AepuoA] JO sInoy 99130 Je[ngas Sunnp suoroadsur 1onpuod 0} [[ed U0 oq [[IM VIDH —
UOIIN[OSSI pUB JOBIJUOD PAUSTIS B YIIM suondadsur urdaq [IM VIDd —

dUWIR.IJoWI ],

suonoadsur SIOA0D QouRINSUI VIDH —

suomnoadsur 10J S[qR[IRAR 9q [[IM JJBIS 0M] JO WNWIUIN —
suorjoadsur opo)) ul pauren) jJeis —

suonoadsur 1onpuod [[IM Jels VIDd —

Sunyers

suondadsuy apo) surpying



[EOLOS[ e
suonoadsur ape1d oAoqe pue ul-ygnoy .
"suore[n3al
pue sopod ‘syuswerimbai [eroads ‘suonedyyioads ‘sprepue)ls ‘sue[d ‘UOT)BITJISSED
Suroz oy yim douerjduwod uy paje[dwoo st uononysuod syeridordde
() 2INSSE 0) S[EI9YE JOTI0 PUB NYOO0NIJYS ‘Turwer,] UOHLpUno, ‘sBunoo,] .
:0] payiwiI] Jou nq urpnout
JI0M JusuISACIdWI PUB UOTONIISUOD JO saseyd [[e UO pajonpuod dq 03 suopoadsu]
W0 uonoadsur ISIP9Yd pIepue)s € asn [[IM VIDH
sapos Surpping paydope may Yim yYIDH dpraoid jsnwi speose)
"[eLIISNPUI PUE ‘[BIOISUWIIOD ‘[RIJUSPISII JO SUI[SPOWIDI
pUE [BLISNPUI PUB TRIOIWIWIOD ‘[RIIUSPISAI TUOIIONIISUOD MU [[B 0} POPWI]

Sapo0d SuIp[ing pajdope s,9pedse)) J3d PIINPUOD - SUOIPIAIASU]

‘paurgjurew aq [iM 01 v -sonaed palsaraur I9Y)0 pue s)09)IydIe

‘s1odooAap ‘s1030enU0D ‘s19auI3ud ‘orpqnd oY) woij suonsonb 0} Surpuodsax

10§ so1e1 Aoy S[qe[[Iq PYSI[qe)sa ST U0 paseq apseose) Jo A1) u3 [[1q [ VIDT
110da1 Soy uonoadsur ay) uo uordadsur

oy 93o1dwios 03 awiny oy} pue suonoadsul ) SUIUAWNIOP paurRIUTew 3] [[IM 30 V

suondIdsuy apo)) surp[ing

10



*SI9)IRW PAIR[AI-OpPOd PoJR[I J9Y10 Jo ‘Furnjjod ‘UONONISU0D ‘SUOIIPUOD SNOPILZeY
‘Kouednooo Surpying 0} Sune[or SUONB[OIA 9p0d [erudjod Jo Jyels pue 191D
A apesse)) Jo A1) o3 podar pue sjure[duros 10adsur pue 9je3NSAAUL [[IM JJRIS  —
*SJUSUIOSES PUR SJUSWLIMDaI joeq-1os Suruoz yym souerjdwod 10J joadsur [[Im JJels  —
9p09 [BO0] JO UOIIB[OIA JOJ 10adsut [[Im JJels —
*S3UIp[INg [RLISNPUI JO/PUR [RIDISWITIOD
‘soouapisal 10y syrunad Aouednooo pue ‘sreaordde ‘s30110U 9AT)OALIO0 FUIPILSAI
JJeIS 9pRISE)) JO AJID) 9} 0} SUOTJEPUSTITUO0AI pUe SSUIPUL] opiAoId [[Im JJel§ —
"PAPAJU SB SIYJO pue
sorouage A1oye[n3al ‘eogyQ Suipring apeose)) Jo AND Yum puodsariod [[im Jjers -
‘soLnbur pue suorjoadsur 03 Sururelrad
s§o[ ureyurewt pue s)s1 Joayo ‘spodar paiinbai 9191dwos pue SIdwod [[im JJeIs —

sap[IqIsuodsay VIDH
‘sanaed Pa)sSaIaIuI JOYI0 puk ‘SI9dO[OAIP ‘SIAUISUD ‘S109)IYdIR
‘oriqnd ay3 woiy suonsanb o1 Furpuodsal 10 0] ANANOR/[[€D B UTRIUIRW [[IM VIDH —
‘Surp[ing/run [ergsnput Jo
[BIDISWIOD ‘[BIJUIPISAI Yora 10J pIooai/irodar Sof uonoadsur ue urejurew [[IMA VDA —

[eut -
3urjoo)/3unesy e
Suiquinjd

suondddsuyg apo) suipping

1"



A[[enuue POMIIALI 3] [[IM J0BRTUOD —
"S39IAISG JO ad0og SIY} UO paseq suordadsur
anunuod [[IM V1D ‘Teaocidde apeose)) jo A uod) -payoepe st 0eNUO) —
PeUO) .

110da1 oy [1eo oy Jo Adoo & Surysene pue Suiziwo) selnbur
pue sjurejdwos 0} Surpuodsar 10J Afypuou spesse)) Jo AND Ay} [11q M VIOA  —
"JUSUITLISAOD) [BIAPA] Y} Aq PAYSI[GeISO
se oyl oFeo[IW [BISP3] Sy} U0 paseq ATyjuowr 9Fea[iul Jof [[Iq pue suoroadsur
£)S09 0] PaJR[oI SoIwl [T SO[ [[IM VIDH "Sinoy d[qe[[iq Jo Joquinu Y} pue
juny/suonoadsur oY) Surzrwell siseq A[IUOW B U0 9pBISE)) JO AN S [[1q M VIDH  —
JuowiAeJ pue suljig -

‘sonred pa)saIoul J9YI0 pue ‘SIOdO[OASP ‘SI0JORIUOD ‘SISSUITUS ‘S109)IYDIE 0)
Apqrsuodsal Jo vaxe uryiim sopod uoneoridde Surpiedar as1Ape apiaoid [[im JJeis —
"sanpaooad pue sarorjod
Surp[ing 03 Suryear swIdOUOd pue saLnbur 01 30adsar M A1) AY) SSIAPE [[IM JJeIS  —
-o11qnd [eIoU9S pue sioumo K110doid ‘s10do[aAdD ‘S10)0BIIU0D WOTJ SjudWAIInbal
opo) Surpae3a1 serrmbur 01 puodsas pue uonjewsojul spiaoad fjim el —

suondddsuy apo)H) surpying

12



*SAepI[OY 9A0QE Y} UO Suo11dadsur 10npuod 0} 9[qe[leAr 3 JOU [IM JJelS
OAY S JBAX MON -
Ae( seunsuy) —
Ae( oAy sewnsuy) -
(Aep1i] pue Aepsiny]) SulAigsyueyy, -
Ae(] SUBIDIOA —
Ae(q loge| -—
Ae( oouopuadopuy —
Ae(] [BLIOWDJN —
Ae(q "I Sury JoyIng WRN  —
Ke(] SIBOX MON —
:sAep1joy SUIMO[[0] Y} U0 SSauIsng I0J Paso]d ST VIDH

SAePI[OH VIDA

13



Commercial Building Plan Review Fees

Fire Alarm| Fire Suppression
Area (Square Feet) Building Plans HVAC Plans Electrical Plans [Plumbing Plans| Plans Plans
Less than 2,500 $300 3180 3180 S180 350 350
2.500-5,000 350 250 250 250 100 100
5.001-10.000 600 350 350 350 150 150
10,001-20,000 800 450 450 450 200 200
20,001-30.000 1,200 600 600 600 250 250
30,001-40,000 1.600 900 900 200 400 400
40,001-50.000 2,100 1,200 1.200 1,200 550 350
50.001-75.000 2.900 1.600 1.600 1.600 800 800
75,001-100,000 3,600 2,200 2,200 2,200 1,100 1.100
100,001-200,000 6.000 2,900 2.900 2,900 1,400 1,400
200,001-300,000 10,500 6.700 6,700 6,700 3,300 3,300
300.001-400.000 15,500 9.800 9,800 9,800 4,800 4,800
400,01-500,000 18,500 12,000 12,000 12,000 6,300 6.300
Over 500.000 20,000 13.500 13,500 13,500 7,100 7.100

14



May 17,2019

.

Saint Paul, MN 55120

Dear Mr. Johansen:

A review of the plans and specifications dated 03-08-19 (including Addendum AD-01 dated 3-25-
29) for the proposec .0 be located
adjacent to Iowa has been completed by us on behalf of the City of
Maquoketa. This review includes, but is not limited to: architectural, structural, fire protection
systems, and mechanical/electrical/plumbing systems for general code compliance with life safety
and accessibility requirements. This review is not a detailed code analysis of the proposed building
or building systems design.

The project has been conditionally APPROVED. Listed below are the statements and conditions of
approval for this project. (Chapters/Sections/Tables referenced are from the 2015 International
Building Code (IBC), unless noted otherwise).

General Code Information

1. Governing Codes: Towa State Building Code (Chapter 301, lowa Administrative Code)
including the adopted 2015 International Building Code (IBC), 2015 International Fire Code,
2015 International Mechanical Code (IMC), 2017 National Electrical Code (NEC), 2015
Uniform Plumbing Code (IPC), 2012 International Energy Conservation Code, 2010 ADA
Standards for Accessible Design, and all other provisions as referenced by these codes.

RS

Occupancy Use Classification: The proposed building shall be classified as Mixed Use per
Section 508.1 consisting of groups B (Business) for the office arcas. [-2 (Institutional,
Condition 2) for the health care, sleeping and patient treatment areas, and S-2 (Storage-Low
Hazard) for the ambulance garage area.

3. Construction Type: The proposed construction type is Type II-A.

Fire Rated Construction: The proposed building shall include fire rated partitions and barriers

and/or smoke partitions and barriers as required by Sections 407 in accordance with Sections
707,708,709, 710, and 711,

=

SRR ||

CoRGRE 4B




10.

11.

Allowable Number of Stories above Grade Plane: The allowable stories shall be (3) per Table
504.4 based on the most restrictive occupancy group of I-2.

Allowable Area: The allowable area per story shall be per Table 506.2 and based on the most
restrictive occupancy group of I-2. The building as proposed would comply with both the

Separated and Non-separated options of Section 508 for allowable area.

Means of Egress & Exits: The minimum egress components shall be determined per Chapter
10 and based on occupant load as calculated per Section 1004 and Table 1004.1.2.

Fire Protection Systems: Automatic Sprinkler System required throughout per Section
903.2.6 and throughout smoke compartments containing sleeping rooms per 407.6. Portable
fire extinguishers are required throughout per Section 906. Fire Alarm and Detection System
required throughout per Section 907.2.6.2.

Energy Conservation: Compliance required with the energy conservation provisions

referenced in the IBC and the State of Iowa Building Code Requirements for Energy
Conservation (661 Iowa Admin Code, Chapter 303).

Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing: Compliance required with 2015 International Mechanical
Code (IMC), 2017 National Electrical Code (NEC), and the 2015 Uniform Plumbing Code
(IPC).

Accessibility: Compliance required with the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

Code Review Compliance Comments

1. The utilized codes indicated on sheets 100.CO and 101.CO appear to be correct.

[\

10.

The occupancy/use classifications indicated on sheets 100.C0 and 101.CO appear to be
compliant.
The construction type indicated on sheets 100.CO and 101.CO is a compliant option.

. The proposed fire partitions and barriers, as well as smoke compartments shown on sheets

100.CO and 101.CO appear to be compliant.

The proposed building height in stories appears to be compliant.

The proposed building area (SF) per story appears to be compliant.

The proposed egress and exit sizes and quantities appear to be compliant.

The proposed Fire Protection Systems (Automatic Sprinkler System and Fire Alarm and
Detections System) appear to be compliant. See betow for portable fire extinguishers.

The proposed design in regards to energy conservation requirements appears to be compliant
as far as floor, wall, and roof construction per the drawing details and sections. Provide
associated Envelope Compliance Documents such as documentation of compliance with the
prescriptive requirements of the applicable Energy Conservation Code. Compliance shown
using computer software such as COMcheck is also acceptable.

The proposed mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems appear to be compliant.

16



11. The proposed floor plan(s) design in regards to accessibility appear to be compliant except at
the following areas/rooms: 1) Toilet clear floor space at Toilet-Patient-1919A and Toilet-
Patient-ACC-1917A. 2) Toilet clear floor space and no grab bars at Toilet-ADL-1226.

12. The proposed portable fire extinguisher quantities/locations shown on the drawings appear to
be compliant except verification is required for Food Prep 0401. Per IFC Section 904.12.5.2,
certain cooking equipment requires Class “K” units depending on type and quantity. There
appears to be no indication of this on the drawings or in the specifications.

Please address Code Review Compliance Comments 9, 11, and 12 in writing (email or letter). Be
aware that subsequent code compliance issues may be discovered during construction inspections by
the City of Maquoketa and/or by the City of Maquoketa Fire Department as well as other authorities
having jurisdiction. My email address is celskamp@ecia.org. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me at 563-690-5760.

Sincerely,
Craig J. Elskamp, AIA
Plan Reviewer / Building Code Inspector

Cc:
Mark Schneider, Director of Community Development, ECIA — Dubuque, Iowa
Gerald Smith, City Manager/Clerk, City of Maquoketa, Iowa

17



Q regvonol response to local needs

October 22, 2019

Cedar Kapids, TA 52401
Dear Ms. Petrzalek:

A review of the architectural and site plans dated 10-03-19 for the proposed T

Building Addition located on -~ Maquoketa, [owa has been completed by us on behalf
of the City of Maquoketa. This review includes a building plan review for general code compliance
with life safety and accessibility requirements. This review is not a detailed code analysis of the
proposed building or building design.

The project has been conditionally APPROVED. Listed below are the statements and conditions of
approval for this project. (Chapters/Sections/Tables referenced are from the 2015 International
Building Code (IBC), unless noted otherwise).

General Code Information

1. Governing Codes: Statewide adopted codes including: 2015 International Fire Code, 2015
International Mechanical Code (IMC), 2017 National Electrical Code (NEC), 2015 Uniform
Plumbing Code (UPC), 2012 International Energy Conservation Code, 2010 ADA Standards
for Accessible Design, and all other provisions as referenced by these codes. This review

also references the 2015 International Building Code (IBC) as a standard code in efforts
to be consistent with the Iowa State Building Code (Chapter 301, Iowa Administrative
Code).

Use/Occupancy Classification: The existing building and proposed building addition will be

S

classified as Mixed Use per Section 508.1 consisting of groups F-2 (Factory-Low Hazard)
and S-2 (Storage-Low-Hazard) with High Piled Combustible Storage area.
Construction Type: The proposed construction type is Type II-B.

(%)

Fire Rated Construction: None proposed. None required.

W ok

Allowable Number of Stories above Grade Plane: The allowable stories shall be (3) per Table

504.4 based on the most restrictive occupancy group of F-2.
6. Allowable Area: The allowable arca per story shall be per Table 506.2 and based on the most

restrictive occupancy group of E-2,




7.

8.

9.

Means of Egress & Exits: The minimum egress components shall be determined per Chapter
10 and based on occupant load as calculated per Section 1004 and Table 1004.1.2.

Fire Protection Systems: General Fire Protection and Life Safety Requirements are required

per IFC Table 3206.2. Portable fire extinguishers are required throughout per Section 906.
Energy Conservation: Compliance required with the energy conservation provisions

referenced in the 2012 International Energy Conservation Code

10. Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing: Compliance required with 2015 International Mechanical

Code (IMC), 2017 National Electrical Code (NEC), and the 2015 Uniform Plumbing Code
(UPC).

11. Accessibility: Compliance required with the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

Code Review Compliance Comments (corresponding to above list)

NV RPN

. The utilized code indicated on the cover sheet is not applicable. See General Code

Information item #1 above for list of applicable codes and the code used as reference for this
review.

The occupancy/use classifications indicated appear to be compliant.

The construction type indicated appears to be compliant.

The proposed building addition without fire rated construction appears to compliant.

The proposed building height in stories appears to be compliant.

The proposed building area (SF) per story appears to be compliant. The building area as
proposed would comply with the Non-separated option of Section 508 and allowable area per
Section 506.2 with Frontage Increase per Section 506.3.

The proposed egress and exit sizes and quantities appear to be compliant.

An Automatic Sprinkler System compliant with IFC Section 3208 is required per IFC
Table 3206.2 Option 1 (2,501-12,000 SF, Nonpublic Accessible). The proposed
Automatic Sprinkler System does not comply with IFC Section 3208 as it is only
proposed in the addition (without fire barrier separation) and not throughout the
existing portion of the building. However, if additional access doors are provided such
that none are more than 100 lineal feet apart per IFC Section 3206.6, it will be deemed
equivalent in compliance with Option 2 (2,501-12,000 SF, Nonpublic A ccessible).

The proposed design in regards to energy conservation requirements appears to be compliant
as far as floor, wall, and roof construction per the drawing details and sections. Envelope
Compliance Documents documentation of compliance with the prescriptive requirements of
the 2012 International Energy Conservation Code or compliance shown using computer
software such as COMcheck is required to be available.



10. No proposed mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems are included in the plan set.
Inspections of these systems during construction may be required by the City or other
authorities having jurisdiction.

11. The proposed floor plan(s) design in regards to accessibility appear to be compliant.

Please address Code Review Compliance Comment #8, in writing (email or letter). Be aware that
subsequent code compliance issues may be discovered during construction inspections by the City of
Maquoketa and/or by the City of Maquoketa Fire Department as well as other authorities having
jurisdiction. My email address is celskamp@ecia.org. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me at 563-690-5760.

Sincerely,
Craig J. Elskamp, AIA
Plan Reviewer / Building Code Inspector, ECIA

Cce:
Mark Schneider, Director of CED, ECIA Dubuque, Iowa
Gerald Smith, City Manager/Clerk, City of Maquoketa, Jowa

20



March 26, 2021

DLIUL{L{LI\., e Jowuuil

Dear Mr. McCready:

A review of the architectural nlans dated 3-2-21 for the proposed ~

located on lowa has been completed by us along with the City of
. This review includes a building plan review for general code compliance with life

safety and accessibility requirements. This review is not a detailed code analysis of the proposed

building or building design. (No mechanical or electrical systems plans were included in the set and

no fire protection systems plans were included. Some general review comments for these systems

are included.)

The project as submitted has been REJECTED. Listed below are the statements and conditions for
potential approval of this project. (Chapters/Sections/Tables referenced are from the 2018

International Building Code (IBC), unless noted otherwise).

General Code Information

. Governing Codes:

a. City of Maquoketa, Building Department adopted 2018 International Building Code
(IBC) and all other applicable referenced codes contained within including the 2018
International Existing Building Code (IEBC).

b. 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design (federally mandated).

c. All other provisions as referenced by the above listed codes or standards.
Use/Occupancy Classification: Considering the proposed remodel work, the building will be
classified as Mixed Use per Section 508 consisting of groups R-2 (Residential) for dwelling
spaces and “to be determined” for main floor since it will unlikely be R-2. The building is

19

allowed to be Nonseparated per Section 508.3 except as required by Section 420.
Construction Type: The proposed and existing Construction Type is Type UI-B which
requires noncombustible construction for exterior walls allows any materials permitted by

(%)

code including combustible construction for interior walls per Section 602,




4. Fire Rated Construction: Exterior walls shall be of 2-hour fire-resistance rating per Type I1I-
B construction. Fire partitions shall be provided between dwelling units as required per
Section 420.2 of z-hour fire resistance rating per Section 708.3. Horizontal Assemblies shall
be provided between dwelling units as required per Section 420.3 of ¥z -hour fire resistance
rating per Section 711.2.4.3.

5. Allowable Number of Stories above Grade Plane: The allowable stories shall be (5) per Table
504.4 based on the occupancy groups of the building.

6. Allowable Area: The allowable area per story shall be 16,000 SF per Table 506.2 and based
on R-2 occupancy group listed above.

7. Means of Egress & Exits: The minimum egress components shall be determined per Chapter
10 and based on occupant load as calculated per Section 1004 and Table 1004.5 including
exit lights and emergency lighting.

8. Fire Protection Systems: An automatic fire sprinkler system is required per Section 903.2.8
and IEBC Section 1011. Fire alarm and smoke alarms are required per 907.2.9. Portable fire
extinguishers are required throughout per Section 906.

9. Energy Conservation: Compliance required with the energy conservation provisions

referenced in the 2018 International Energy Conservation Code

10. Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing: Compliance required with 2018 International Mechanical
Code (IMC), 2017 National Electrical Code (NEC), and the 2018 International Plumbing
Code (IPC) (lowa Plumbing Code shall govern where IPC is less stringent).

11. Accessibilitv: Compliance required with the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

Code Review Compliance Comments (corresponding to above list)

1. Conformance to the indicated codes above is required.

2. The proposed occupancy/use classifications listed above shall apply to this project.

3. The proposed construction type appears to be compliant. Additional compliance to be
determined during construction inspections.

4. The proposed and exiting construction appears to be compliant. Additional compliance to be
determined during construction inspections.

5. The proposed building height in stories appears to be compliant and will be unchanged.

6. The proposed building area appears to be compliant and will be unchanged.

7. The proposed egress and exit sizes and quantities appear to be compliant. Additional
compliance to be determined during construction inspections.

8. An Automatic Sprinkler System is required as described above. A NFPA 13R system
may be acceptable although future build-out of the main floor may require a NFPA 13
system depending on occupancy.

22



9. This is an existing building. Any modifications to existing exterior construction including
doors and windows shall comply with the adopted Energy Code and will be inspected during
construction.

[0. No drawings included for these systems. Compliance to be determined during construction
inspections by the City or other Authorities Having Jurisdiction.

11. The proposed floor plans appear to be compliant. Additional compliance to be determined
during construction inspections.

Please address Code Review Compliance Comment #8, in writing (email or letter) to the City. Be
aware that subsequent code compliance issues may be discovered during construction inspections by
the City of Maquoketa and/or by the City of Maquoketa Fire Department as well as other authorities
having jurisdiction. My email address is celskamp @ecia.org. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me at 563-690-5760.

Sincerely,

Loy ) Edby

Craig J. Elskamp, AIA
Plan Reviewer / Building Code Inspector, ECIA



The following
are ECIA fees if
the inspections

included all
work during
construction.



CITY OF ASBURY
BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

[OWA CONTRACTOR REG NUMBER |rm,m‘r NO:
“111682

JOB ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION

IOWNER ADDRESS PHONE

CONTRACTOR (General) ADDRES PHONE

USE OF BUILDING

Residentinl

DESCRIPTION OF WORK BASEMENT NO. OF STORIES NO. OF DWELLING UNITS

VALUATION OF WORK

1176900

PECIAL CONDITIONS PERMIT FiiS
Tvpe of Fee Quantity Fee
Permit Issmnce Fee - Residential 0.00 31000
Plan Review Fee 0.00 $80.00
Valntion Fee - Residential 0.00 $006.75
Type of Construction apancy Growp [Total Fee
INew Home Construction _[8996.75

NOTICE ISize of Bldge Basement [Total

SEPARATE PEMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL, Total Sg Ft. 1930 51 FL 0 Fect. 1930

BUILDING HEATING, VENTILATINGOR AIR CONDITIONING | [Phan Review Zoning Dist. Ao Extingishing Sysem

THISPERMIT BEOOMESNULL AND VOID TF WORK OR ﬁzax\un\l\ ?mrova.ls Requiired Recaived Aot Reguitved

CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED ISNOT COMMENCED WITHIN {2l

180 DAYS, OR IF CONSTRUCTION OR WORK ISSUSPENDED OR | [HEALTH DEPARTMENT

ABANDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 180 DAYSAT ANY TIME FIRE DEPARTMENT

AFTER WORK 1S COMMENCED. SO REPORT
ETErLAN

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS FS}ZJER;%R

APPLCATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND T e ENIEER

I JORRECT, ALL PROVISONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES D GE Aumrum

GOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH

WHETER SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT THE GRANTINGOF A | [EISTORICAL PRESERVATION

PERMIT DOESNOT PRESUME TO (IVE AUTHORITY TO SPECIAL INSPECTION

VIDLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISONSOF ANY OTHER STATE

OR LOCAL AW REGULATING CONSTRUCTION OR THE

PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION,

SIGNAT URE OF CONTRACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE
SIGNATURE OF OWNER (TF OWNER BUILDER) DATE

WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED (IN THIS SPACE) THIS IS YOUR PERMIT

APPLICATION ACCEPTED BY:

PLANS CHECKED BY:

APPROVED FOR ISSUANCE BY:

24 HOUR NOTICE TO BE GIVEN FOR INSPECTIONS UNLESS EMERGENCY
ZONING OCCUPANCY CERTIFICATE MUST BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY

25




CITY OF ASBURY

MECHANICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

MI\ CONTRACTORREG [PERMITNO:
{BER
UOB ADDRESS LEGAL DEXCRIPTION
IOWNER ADDRESS PHONE
OCONTRACTOR (Mechanical) ADDRESS PHONE
USE OF BUILDING
esidential
%ﬂm OF WORK.
[HVAC FOR NEW SF HOME
ISPECTAL CONDITIONS PERMIT FEFS
[ype of Fixture or Item Quantity Fee
IPlan Review Mechanical 0.00 $0.004
Incinerator 0.00 $0.00)
[Evaporative Cooler 0.00 $0.040
0 Exhaust Hood 0.00 $0.00
19 Air handler > 10.000 CuFt 0.00 $0.001
NOTICE 18 Air handler <= 10.000 CuFt 0.00 $0.0¢
SEPARAT E PEMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL,, 17 Gas-Piping System Outlets 0.00 $0.00
BUILDING HEATING, VENTILATINGOR AIR CONDITIONING. | [T5 Cter ‘Ao lianee Not Covere 0.00 50.001
15 Ventilation System 1.00 $17.00)
THISPERMIT BEQOMESNULL AND VOID IF WORK OR 14 Ventilation Fan 3.00 $24.008
IOONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED IS NOT COMMENCED WITHIN | [13 Boiler Over 50 HP 0.00 $0.
180 DAYS OR IF GONSTRUCTION OR WORK 1S SUSPENDED OR | [12 Boiler 30-50 HP 0.00 $0.00}
ABANDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS AT ANY TIME 11 Bailer 15-30 HP 0.00 $0.001
AFTER WORK IS COMMENCED. 10 Boiler 3-15 HP 0.00 $0.00
09 Boiler >3 HP 1.00 $17.00
[ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS | 08 Heating Appliance/Refrige Unit 0.00 30.00
IAPPLCATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND 7 Appliance Vent 1.00 $17.001
IOORRECT . ALL PROVISIONSOF LAWS AND ORDINANCES 36 Suspended Furnace 0.00 30.008
IGOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH [0S Floor Furnace 0.00 30.00
[WHETER SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT THE GRANTINGOF A D4 Forced/Gravity Fumace > 100,000 BTU 0.00 $0.00
IPERMIT DOESNOT PRESUME TO GVE AUTHORITY TO )3 Forced/Gravity Furnace < 100,000 BTU 1.00 $17.00
VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF ANY OTHER STATE| 12 Mechanical Splemental Permit Tssmnce 0.00 30.00
(OR LOCAL LAW REGULATING QONSTRUCTION OR THE )1 Mechanical Issanice Fee 1.00 $10.00
PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION. TOTAL FEE $102.00)

SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR
IAUTHORIZED AGENT

DATE

[XANATURE OF OWNER (IF OWNER BUILDER) DATE

‘WHEN PROPERTY VALIDATED THIS IS YO UR PERMIT

PLANSCHECKED BY:

APPROVED FOR ISSUANCE BY:

24 HOURNOTICETO BEGIVEN FOR INSPECTIONS UNLESS
EMERGENCY

26



CITY OF ASBURY
PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION

FOWA CONTRACTCR REG NUMBER lPERMIT NO:
JOB ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION
IOWNER ADDRESS PHONE
ICONTRACTOR ADDRESS PHONE
Plumbing,
L'SE OF BUILDING
[Residential
IDESCRIPTION OF WORK
PLUMBING FOR NEW SF HOME,
ISPECIAL QONDITIONS PERMIT FEES
Tvpe of Fixture or Item Quantity Fee
01 Plumbing Permit Isamnce Fee 1.00 $10.00
02 Plumbxng Supplemental Penmut Tssuance Fee 0.00 $0.00)
)3 Sewer Tap 0.00 30.00%
04 Water Tap 0.00 0.0
05 Sewer Service - Main to Cich 0.00 $0.008
NOTICE 06 Sewer Service - (rb to Howse 1.00 $15.00H
SEPARATE PEMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL, b7 Water Service - Main to Curb 0.00 T0.0¢
BUILDING HEATING, VENTILATING OR AIR CONDITIONING | |58 Water Service - Cirb 1o Howse 1.00 $15.00
09 Water Closet 3.00 $24.001
[THISPERMIT BECOMESNULL AND VOID IF WORK OR 10 Bathtub 3.00 $24.00)
ICONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED ISNOT COMMENCED WITHIN |11 Lavatory (Wash Basin) 4.00 $32.00
180 DAYS, ORIF QCONSTRUCTION OR WORK 1S SUSPENDED OR | [12 Shower 1.00 38.00
ABANDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 180 DAYSAT ANY TIME 13 Kitchen Sok 1.00 38.00
IAFTER WORK IS COMMENCED. 14 Garbege Dispoal 1.00 $8.01
15 Dishwasher 1.00 $8.00
[ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT [ HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS | |16 Lamndry Tray 0.00 $0.00
APPLCATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND 17 Clothes Washer 1.00 $8.00
IOORRECT . ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES 18 Service Sink 2.00 $16.00)
IGOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH |[19 Watcr Heater 1.00 £12.001
WHETER SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT THE GRANTINGOF A | 0 Gas Piping (no outlets) 1.00 $15.00
PERMIT DOESNOT PRESUME TO (IVE AUTHORITY TO 21 Foor Drain 5.00 $40.00
[VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISONSOF ANY OTHER STATE| b2 Roof Drain 0.00 $0.00
OR LOCAL LAW REGULATING CONSTRUCTION OR THE 53 Condensate Dran 0.00 $0.00
IPERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION. 4 Backwater Valve (sower) 0.00 $0.008
[25 Backflow Prevention Device {water) 1.00 $15.00)
26 Water Distritution Piping 1.00 $15.00
D7 Smp Basin 0.00 $0.001
8 Simp Punp 0.00 $0.00
SGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR DATE h9 Water Service Repair 0.00 $0.00K
AUTHORIZED AGENT 30 Water Treating Equipment (Softner) L.00 $15.00
3] Pressre Reducing Valve 1.00 513,00
)2 Plan Check Fee 0.00 50.00{
33 Drinking Fountain 0.00 S0.0
34 Lirinal 0.00 3$0.00}
GNATURE OF OWNER (IF OWNER BUILDER) DATE 35 Grease Trap 0.00 $0.001
36 Sharmpoo Bowl 0.00 $0.00)
WHEN PROPERTY VALIDATED THIS IS YOUR PERMIT |37 Vacwm Breaker 0.00 $0.004
[TOTAL FEE $303.0
PLANS CHECKED BY:
APPROVED FOR ISSUANCE BY:

24 HOUR NOTICETO BEGIVEN FOR INSPECTIONS UNLESS
EMERGENCY

27



ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

CITY OF ASBURY

[OWA CONTRACTOR REG PERMIT NO:
UMBER
OB ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION
IOWNER ADDRESS PHONE
CONTRACTOR ADDRESS PHONE
K Electrical)
USE OF BUILDING
]Ec sidenfial
IDESCRIPTION OF WORK
(WIRE NEW SF HOME W/UFB
INPECTAL CONDITIONS PERMIT FEES
(Ivpe of Fixture or ltem Quantity Fee
[ ransformer Additional / Ballast 0.00 50.00
[ ransformer (First), Neon Sens 0.00 $0.00
Plan Review Electrical 0.00 $0.00
IViolory Generators 30-+-HP 0.00 $0.04)
[Motors Generators 20-30 HP 0.00 50.00
P ARATE PEMITS ARE NO“CEFOR ELECTRICAL, MotorsGenerators [0-20 HP 0.00 0.008
J ! 1] Tt el ~ .
BUILDING HEATING VENTILATING OR AIR CONDITIONING m:;ﬁgg: <1= 11 ;)“EIP ggg :ggg
Light Fixtures - Theatrical 0.00 $0.008
THIS PERMIT BEOOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORK OR @t Fixtures - Pole Moumt 0.00 $0.00)
ICONSTRUCT1ON AUTHORIZED ISNOT COMMENCED WITHIN | fasaline Pump/Dispenser 0.00 $0.000
180 DAYS OR IF CONSTRUCTION OR WORK 1S SUSPENDED OR | [Busways 0.00 $0.00
ABRANDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS AT ANY TIME 16 Cther Eloctrical Apparia/Condits 0.00 30.00
AFTER WORK IS COMMENCED. 15 Service/Sib Panel Over 1000 AMP 0.00 0.0}
14 Service/Sub Panel 600-1000 AMP 0.00 $0.008
{ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS | |13 Service/Sub Panel 400-600 AMP 0.00 $0.00
IAPPLCATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND 12 Service/Sub Panel 100-400 AMP 1.00 514.00
JOORRECT. ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES 11 Service/Sub Panel 0-100 AMP 0.00 $0.008
IGOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH |10 Residential Appliances 2.00 $12.00
'WHETER SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT THE GRANTING OF A 09 Light Fixtures 10.00 56.00
PERMIT DOESNOT PRESUME TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO 08 Receptacle, Switch Outlets 10.00 S6:008
t‘/)IlSMTE O&%m Tf&%ﬁ%ﬁﬁgg gTHER STATE| |07 Tenp Service - Pole or Pedestal 0.00 $0.00
LOCAL o GULA RTHE 06 Temp Service - Construction Ste 1.00 $17.0(
PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION. 05 Private Swimming Pool 0.00 $0.00
)4 System Fee Schedule 1.930.00 $96.5(1
03 Minimum Permit Fee 0.00 $0.008
02 lemental Permit [ssmnce Fee 0,00 $0.00)
01 Electrical Peomit Issmnce Fee 1.00 S10.00
IIGNATURE OF QONTRACTOR OR DATE O TAL FEE 516150
IAUTHORIZED AGENT

[SIGNATURE OF OWNER (IF OWNER BUILDER) DATE

WHEN PROPERTY VALIDATED THIS 1S YO UR PERMIT

PLANSCHECKED BY:

APPROVED FOR ISSLIANCE BY:

24 HOUR NOTICETO BEGIVEN FOR INSPECTIONS UNLESS
EMERGENCY

28



o o hop Loca

Blly Lﬂ&ll

June 27, 2022 Agenda

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

From: Lisa Kotter, Interim City Administrator

Date: June 27, 2022

Re: Water and Sewer Connection Fees and Water Service Fees

As the Council discussed at the last three meetings, we discovered that we have inconsistencies between what
we are enforcing and the ordinances on the books for water and sewer connections. The fee we are currently
charging is $25 which relates to Ordinance 6-3-5 which relates to a water service fee. What we are not
enforcing is the water and sewer connection fees can be found in Title VI Physical Environment Chapters 2 Sub
(4)(15) and 3 (8). These two sections outline a connection fee for both water and sewer. The residential fees
are a flat $250 ($500 total) for both water and sewer separately if the lot is 60 feet or less. If the frontage is
more than 60 feet, additional charges are added at $8.34 per foot ($4.17 each), again for both. The residential
lot that | am reviewing for the permit is wider than normal at 120 feet for the frontage. The fee for this lot will
be $1000.40. This means that a common lot will be $500 to $1000.

Two meetings ago we agreed to consider some changes and wanted to first review the current fees for Peosta,
Dyersville and Monticello. Those fees and ordinances are included in the packet. At the last meeting the
Council also decided to get more information from ECIA as to the costs associated with hiring them to conduct
building inspections in the City. In the packet is information about this program from the ECIA Staff.

| would still suggest we need to consider having some type of fee directly connected to these connections even
if you proceed with a more complex building inspection program.

Dyersville
Water and Sewer $325 Residential Each
Water and Sewer $425 Commercial/Industrial Each

Monticello
Water and Sewer $125 Each, $100 Impact Fee for New Construction

These have not been raised in a very long time. They will be exploring Building Codes and Inspection Fees in a
year or so.

Peosta
No connection fees.
However, they contract with ECIA for inspections so much higher fees are collected in this service area.

29



For example a new 2,000 sq ft home for building permit alone is $900. This fee does not include any electric,
plumbing, HVAC.

None of the communities charges different fees based on who pays to install the main and the stubs for the
services.

If the Council is prepared to recommend a hew few we can draft a new ordinances to be considered in the
upcoming meetings.

30



Cig Administrator

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

Good morning Lisa,
| apologize for the delay in getting
commercial/industrial properties.

commercial/industrial properties.

building permit fees are below via

Mick Michel <mmichel@cityofdyersville.com>
Monday, May 16, 2022 9:32 AM

City Administrator; Annette Ernst; Russ Farnum

RE: Bldg Permits and Sewer and Water Connections

back to you. The hookup charges for water are $325 for residential and $425 for
The hookup charges for sewer are the same: $325 for residential and $425 for
These charges are made regardless of the service lines are in place to the property

lines or not. The only way the fees would be waive would be through a development agreement with the city. The

url link.

« hitps://www cityofdversville.com/200/Fees

We should get together soon.

Take care

Mick J. Michel,

City Administrator
City of Dyersville

340 1 Avenue East
Dyersville, lowa 52040
(563) 875-7724 (work)
(563) 875-8238 (fax)

From: City Administrator <admin@citycascade.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 7:45 AM
To: Annette Ernst <aernst@cityofpeosta.org>; Russ Farnum <RFarnum@ci.monticello.ia.us>; Mick Michel

<mmichel@cityofdyersville.com>

Subject: RE: Bldg Permits and Sewer and Water Connections

Russ and Annette....thank you...

Mick...are you able to confirm or add to what I have below for Dyersville....

Happy Monday. Thanks, Lisa

Lisa A. Kotter
Interim City Administrator

31



City of Cascade
3201 Ave W
Cascade, 1A 52033
Mobile 563-320-1206
Office 563-852-3114

CASCADE

A Pace e (a7 Heme:

From: Annette Ernst <aernst@ci 018>
Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2022 10:16 AM
To: Russ Farnum <RFarnum@ci.monticello.ia.us>; City Administrator <admin@citycascade.com>; Mick Michel

(mmichel @cityofdyersville.com) <mmichel@cityofdversville.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Bldg Permits and Sewer and Water Connections

Please see my response below in blue.

From: Russ Farnum <RFarnum@ci.monticello.ia.us>
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 4:57 PM

To: City Administrator <admin@citycascade.com>; Mick Michel (mmichel@citvofd lle.com)
<mmichel@cityofdversville.com>; Annette Ernst <aernst@cityofpeosta.org>

Subject: [External] RE: Bldg Permits and Sewer and Water Connections
Hi Lisa;
Please see my answers in red below.

Happy Friday!
Russ.

From: City Administrator < n .com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 5:01 PM

To: Russ Farnum <RFarnum@ci.monticello.ia.us>; Mick Michel (mmichel@cityofdversvilie.com)
<mmichel fd >; Annette Ernst <agernst@cityofpeosta.org>

Subject: Bldg Permits and Sewer and Water Connections

Hello Russ, Mick and Annette...| recently discovered that the City has two ordinances that have fees to connect water
and sewer and only one is being enforced. The City Council plans to rewrite the ordinances.
They asked that I get your fees to compare.
They are considering two different fees.....
first fee is if the developer already installed the services to the main and took them out to the ROW and the
homeowner is now connecting the pipe from the house to the already installed stub (Smaller Fee)
second fee is if the property owner is tapping a new service into the main (Larger Fee)

They also want to look at Building Permit fees...
Dyersville....l found your water and sewer ordinance online ..is the water $325/$425 for each water and sewer correct?

Is this charged regardless of the two examples above tapping the main or connecting to a stub...
Do you have building permit fees you can share....are you only administrative oversight on permits {no inspections)?



" Monticello... | also found your water and sewer ordinance online...is the $125 for each water and sewer correct? Yes for
/ residential, plus a $100 Impact Fee for “new construction” (as opposed to a tear down) Again Is this charged regardless
of the two examples above tapping the main or connecting to a stub... does not matter
Do you have building permit fees you can share | attached our permit application which has the fees ....are you only
administrative oversight on permits (no inspections)? Yes

[y

B iy

7

looking at $1000 for a new home. We will also be exploring the adoption of building codes and inspections in awhile — 1
think | have another year or so before | start pushing that envelope but the political will is growing.

Muonh

\ Note: Our fees are pathetically low and have not been adjusted in decades. Even with the connection fees you are

Peosta....| found your ordinances but | do not see any tapping or connection fees? Is that correct? We do not have any
connection fees. | have downloaded your long list of bldg., elect, plumb, hvac, roof etc permit resolutions? | understand
you hire ECIA inspector to do full inspections correct? Yes.

U\ Your help is appreciated as we plan to discuss this at our next City Council meeting. Thanks, Lisa

-

Lisa A. Kotter

Interim City Administrator

City of Cascade

320 1 Ave W

Cascade, IA 52033

Mobile 563-320-1206

Office 563-852-3114
CASCADE
v

Farhr.i e

33



6-3-3  LICENSE REQUIRED. All installation of water service pipes and connections to the
municipal water system shall be made by a plumber approved by the City. The Superintendent
shall have the power to suspend the approval of any plumber for violation of any of the provisions
of this Ordinance. A suspension, unless revoked, shall continue until the next regular meeting of
the City Council. The Superintendent shall notify the plumber immediately by personal written
notice of the suspension, the reasons for the suspension, and the time and place of the City Council
meeting at which the plumber will be granted a hearing. At this City Council meeting the
Superintendent shall make a written report to the City Council stating the Superintendent's reasons
for the suspension, and the City Council, after fair hearing, shall affirm or revoke the suspension
or take any further action that is necessary and proper. The plumber shall provide a surety bond in
the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) secured by a responsible surety bonding company
authorized to operate within the State, conditioned to indemnify and save the City harmless against
all losses or damages that may arise from or be occasioned by the making of connections to the
water system or excavations therefore or by carelessness, negligence or unskillfulness in making
the same. Such bond shall remain in force and must be executed for a period of one year except
that on such expiration it shall remain in force as to all penalties, claims and demands that may
have accrued thereunder prior to such expiration. In lieu of a surety bond, a cash deposit of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00) may be filed with the City.

6-3-4  MANDATORY CONNECTIONS. All residences and business establishments within
the City limits intended or used for human habitation, occupancy or use shall be connected to the
public water supply if it is reasonably available and if the building is not furnished with pure and
wholesome water from some other source.

6-3-5  PERMIT. Before any person makes a connection with the public water system, a written
permit must be obtained from the Superintendent. The application for the permit shall be filed
with the Superintendent on blanks furnished by the Superintendent. The application shall include
a legal description of the property, the name of the property owner, the name and address of the
person who will do the work, and the general uses of the water. No different or additional uses
will be allowed except by written permission of the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall sign
and issue the permit and state the time of issuance, if the proposed work meets all the requirements
of this chapter and if all fees required under this chapter have been paid. Work under any permit
must be begun within six (6) months after it is issued. The Superintendent may at any time revoke
the permit for any violation of this chapter and require_that the work be stopped. The property
owner shall pay a flat fee of twenty-five dol!arﬁ SES.UOi ipon the submission of the application
for the water permit for use of City water for a period not to exceed thirty (30) days from the date
that the owner connects to City water services to the date that the water meter is installed. The
owner shall notify the City Administrator not less than thirty (30) days after receipt of the permit
that the connection to the City water meter is ready for inspection by the Superintendent. This fee
will be included on the first water bill.

(Ord. 42-13, Passed August 26, 2013)
6-3-6 ~ WATER SUPPLY CONTROL. The plumber who makes the connection to the

municipal water system shall install a main shut-off valve of the inverted key type on the:
water-service pipe near the curb with a suitable lock of a pattern approved by the Superintendent.

34



H

\,\Jl‘ of the North Fork Maquoketa River.

4. Other Areas. The connection charge in all other areas is $250.00. This fee applies to each
and every sixty-foot lot. Each additional foot of lot frontage shall require the payment of an
]' additional fee of $4.17 per foot.

6-3-9  EXCAVATIONS. Excavations to do work under this Ordinance shall be dug so as to
occasion the least possible inconvenience to the public and to provide for the passage of water
along the gutter. All such excavations shall have proper barricades at all times, and warning lights
placed from one-half hour before sunset to one-half hour after sunrise. In refilling the excavation
the earth must be laid in layers and each layer tamped thoroughly to prevent settlement, and this
work, and any street, sidewalk, pavement or other public property that is affected, must be restored
to as good a condition as it was previous to the excavation. The plumber must maintain the affected
area in good repair to the satisfaction of the City Council for three months after refilling. All water
service pipes must be laid 5o as to prevent rupture by settlement of freezing. No excavation shall
be made within six (6) feet of any laid water or sewer pipe while the ground is frozen, and no water
or sewer pipe shall be exposed to frost, except by special written permission of the Superintendent.

6-3-10 INSPECTION AND APPROVAL. All water-service pipes and their connections to the
municipal water system must be inspected and approved in writing by the Superintendent before
they are covered, and the Superintendent shall keep a record of such approvals. If the
Superintendent refuses to approve the work, the plumber or owner must proceed immediately to
correct the work so that it will meet with the Superintendent's approval. Every person who uses
or intends to use the municipal water system shall permit the Superintendent or the
Superintendent's authorized assistants to enter the premises to inspect and make necessary
alterations or repairs at all reasonable hours and on proof of authority.
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.13(4))

6-3-11 COMPLETION BY THE CITY. Should any excavation be left open or partly refilled
for twenty-four (24) hours after the water-service pipe is installed and connected with the
municipal water system, or should the work be improperly done, the Superintendent shall have the
right to finish or correct the work, and the City Council shall assess the costs to the property owner
or the plumber. If the plumber is assessed, the plumber must pay the costs before the plumber can
receive another permit, and the plumber's bond required by the Plumbing Ordinance shall be
security for the assessment. If the property owner is assessed, such assessment shall be collected
with and in the same manner as general property taxes.
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12(3)(h))

6-3-12 WATER METER TESTING. The Superintendent of Public Works or their designee
shall make a test of the accuracy of any water meter at any time when requested in writing. If it is
found that such meter overruns to the extent of 5% or more, the cost of the test shall be paid by the
City and a refund shall be made to the customer for overcharges collected since the last known
date of accuracy, but not for a longer period than 3 months. If the meter is found to be accurate or
slow or less than 5% fast, the user shall pay a testing charge of $100.00.

(Ord. 48-14, Passed May 27, 2014)

35



The shut-off valve shall be covered with a heavy metal cover having the letter "W™ marked thereon,
visible and even with the pavement or ground.

The plumber also shall install a shut-off valve and waste cock on every service pipe inside the
building near the entrance of the water-service pipe into the building; this must be located so that
the water can be shut off conveniently and the pipes drained. Where one service pipe is installed
to supply more than one customer, there shall be separate shut-off valves inside the building for

each customer so that service to one customer can be shut off without interfering with service to
the others.

6-3-7  MAKING THE CONNECTION. Any connection with the municipal water system must

be made under the direct supervision of the Superintendent or the Superintendent's authorized

assistant. All taps in the water main must be at least (12) inches apart and on the side and near the

. top and not in any case within 18 inches of the hub.
W{d’tﬂ d (Code of Towa, Sec. 372.13(4))

6-3-8 ~ CONNECTION CHARGE. Before any permit is issued and connection made, a
connection charge shall be paid to the City in accordance with the following:

1. East Industrial Park Area. In the property described below, the connection charge is
$2,000.00. Provided, however, if connection is made to both the water system and the sewer
system, the $2,000.00 connection charge shall cover both connections. Said connection charge
shall apply not only to connections made in the property specifically described below but to all
connections to the water mains or any extension to the mains. The City may determine what
connections will be made under this section and connections may be denied, or an additional
connection fee negotiated, if a determination is made by the City that the requested hookup will

place an unreasonable burden on the water and/or sewer mains. The East Industrial Park Area is
described as follows:

Part of Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Lot 4 of the Southwest Quarter (SWY%) of the Northeast
Quarter (NEY4), Lot 1 of Lot 1 of the Southeast Quarter (SE') of the Northeast Quarter
(NE), and the Northeast Quarter (NEY) of the Northeast Quarter (NEY:), all in Section 31;
Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Lot 1 and Lot 1 of Lot 2 of Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Section 32; and Lots 1, 2, 3,
4, 5 and 6 of Beck Bros. Industrial Subdivision No. 1, all in Township 87 North Range 1
West of the Fifth P.M., Dubuque County, Iowa.

2. Johnson Street NW. In the property described below, the connection charge is $2,000.
Provided, however, if connection is made to both the water system and the sewer system, the
$2,000.00 connection charge shall cover both connections. Said connection charge shall apply not
only to connections made in the property specifically described below, but to all connections to
the water mains or any extensions to the water mains. The City may determine what connections
will be made under this section and connections may be denied, or an additional connection fee
negotiated, if the City makes a determination that the requested hookup will place an unreasonable
burden on the water and/or sewer mains. The Johnson Street NW area is described as follows:

Lot-1 of Breitbach Addition, and Lot-2 of Breitbach Addition that portion West

36



12. The City shall, in no event, be held responsible for claims made against it by reason of
the breaking of any mains or service pipes, or by reason of any other interruption of the service
caused by the breaking of machinery or stoppage for necessary repairs; and no person shall be
entitled to damages nor have any portion of a payment refunded for any interruption.

12-1 Abatement of Violations. Construction or maintenance of building sewer lines whether
located upon the private property of any owner or in the public right of way, which construction
or maintenance is in violation of any of the requirements of this chapter, shall be corrected at the
owner’s expense within thirty (30) days after date of official notice from the council of such
violation. If not made within such time the council shall in addition to other penalties herein
provided have the right to finish and correct the work and assess the cost thereof to the property
owner. Such assessment shall be collected with and in the same manner as general property taxes.

13. The premises receiving sanitary sewer service, shall at all reasonable hours, be subject
to inspection by duly authorized personnel of the City.

14. The Owner of the property served by a building sewer shall be responsible for the
operation, maintenance, repair, blockage, surface replacement, and any damage resulting from

operation, maintenance repair and blockage of said building sewer, from the point of connection
with the building drain to the Public Sewer.

15. Connection Charge. Before any permit is issued and connection made, a connection
charge shall be paid to the City in accordance with the following:

a. East Industrial Park Area. In the property described below, the connection charge is
$2,000.00. Provided, however, if connection is made to both the water system and the sewer
system, the $2,000.00 connection charge shall cover both connections. Said connection charge
shall apply not only to connections made in the property specifically described below but to all
connections to the sewer mains or any extension to the sewer mains. The City may determine what
connections will be made under this section and connections may be denied, or an additional
connection fee negotiated, if a determination is made by the City that the requested hookup will

place an unreasonable burden on the sewer mains. The East Industrial Park Area is described as
follows:

Part of Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Lot 4 of the Southwest Quarter (SW') of the Northeast
Quarter (NE'4), Lot 1 of Lot 1 of the Southeast Quarter (SEY) of the Northeast Quarter
(NE'4), and the Northeast Quarter (NEY4) of the Northeast Quarter (NEY), all in Section 31;
Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Lot 1 and Lot 1 of Lot 2 of Lot 1 of Lot 1 of Section 32; and Lots 1, 2, 3,
4, 5 and 6 of Beck Bros. Industrial Subdivision No. 1, all in Township 87 North Range 1
West of the Fifth P.M., Dubuque County, lowa.

b. Johnson Street NW. In the property described below, the connection charge is $2,000.
Provided, however, if connection is made to both the water system and the sewer system, the
$2,000.00 connection charge shall cover both connections. Said connection charge shall apply not
only to connections made in the property specifically described below, but to all connections to

37



——

n
'

4 \‘./

3

the sewer mains or any extensions to the sewer mains. The City may determine what connections
will be made under this section and connections may be denied, or an additional connection fee
negotiated, if the City makes a determination that the requested hookup will place an unreasonable
burden on the water and/or sewer mains. The Johnson Street NW area is described as follows:

Lot-1 of Breitbach Addition, and Lot-2 of Breitbach Addition that portion West
of the North Fork Maquoketa River.

c. 6th Avenue SE. A connection charge of $15.26 per linear foot of lot frontage shall be
required for all 6th Avenue SE properties between Madison Avenue and Delong Avenue.

j\» d. Other Areas. The connection charge in all other areas is $250.00. This fee applies to
/™ each and every sixty-foot lot. Each additional foot of lot frontage shall require the payment of an

additiona] fee of $4.17 per foot.
A

6-2-4-1 SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER SERVICE LINES

Purpose. This chapter governs the construction of new sewer service lines and the
replacement of existing sewer service lines in the city.

Utility Locations. Prior to beginning excavation, the contractor shall notify all utility companies
of the location of the excavation work and request field location of their facilities. The contractor
shall exercise care in excavating near all utilities or service connections to these utilities. They
shall be protected, supported and maintained in service or restored to the condition in which they
were found. Where such utilities cannot be replaced so as to occupy their original location, they
shall be relocated by the respective utility company with the cooperation and assistance of the

contractor. In the case of drain tile or sewers, the contractor shall relocate such facilities under the
direction of the City.

Trench Excavations. Excavation may be carried on by any reasonable method preferred by the
contractor which shall insure systematic progress without danger to the completed work or the
private or public property adjacent to the work. Whenever the contractor shall excavate below the

grade of the sewer service line, they shall backfill the trench to grade with selected sand tamped
in place.

Sewer Service Taps. All service taps shall be performed by Sewer Department personnel. They
shall be located at the ten o’clock or two o’clock position on the circumference of the pipe. No
taps shall be made less than twelve inches from a joint and never directly on top of the main. Taps
shall be a minimum of twelve inches apart.

Service Lines Sewer Saddle. On clay tile or P.V.C. sewer mains, a sewer saddle is required and
type shall be determined by the City Superintendent. A larger saddle will be needed if the sewer
main diameter is larger. A minimum of one 5-gallon bucket of approved mortar mix is to be
packed around and underneath the saddle and under the sewer main.

38



RESOLUTION 2022-27

A RESOLUTION SETTING BUILDING PERMIT FEES

WHEREAS, In conformance with Title VI, Chapter 13, Section 6-13-7(a) of the Peosta

Municipal Code.

Permit Issuance Fee for each permit (except re-roof, deck, garage addition) $10.00

Square Foot charges

Permit fee for new construction

$.45 per square foot

Permit fee for alterations, repairs, replacement, or remodeling

$.45 per square foot

Permit fee to finish a basement in homes that the original building permit
was taken out before January 1, 2011

$.45 per square foot

Permit fee to finish a basement in homes that the original building permit
was taken out after January 1, 2011

$.20 per square foot

Permit fee to re-roof - $75.00 flat fee
Permit fee for a deck $75.00 flat fee
Permit fee for a garage $145.00 flat fee

Miscellaneous permits not covered by this fee schedule will be based
upon the number of anticipated inspections

$35.00 per inspection

Other Inspection and Fees:

Plan review fees when a plan is required by the code, per hour of review time $200.00*
(minimum of one-hour charge and charged in 1/2 —hour increments beyond the first hour)

Inspections outside of normal business hours, per hour $60.00* (minimum charge of two

(2) hours)

Reinspection fee, per hour $60.00%*

Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated, per hour $60.00* (minimum charge

of Y4-hour)

Additional plan review required by changes, additions, or revisions to approved plans,

per hour $60.00* (minimum charge of %-hour)

Inspections nupon less than 24-hour advance notice, in addition to any other inspection

fee(s) which may apply $150.00

*Or the total houtly cost to the City, whichever is the greatest. This cost shall include
outside plan review expense, supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly wages, and fringe

benefits of the employees involved.

39




RESOLUTION 2010-23
A RESOLUTION SETTING PLUMBING PERMIT FEES

WHEREAS, the Peosta City Council adopted Ordinance 2010-04-An Ordinance
Amending Title VI of the Peosta Municipal Code by adding a new chapter adopting the
2006 International Residential Code that contains a Building Code, a Plumbing Code, a
Mechanical Code, and a Electrical Code, and providing for the administration thereof and
for issuance of residential one and two unit building permits, and repealing provisions
inconsistent therewith on September 14, 2010; and,

WHEREAS, in conformance with Ordinance 2010-04 the rates for Plumbing Permit Fees
will be set by Resolution of the City Council.

Permit Issuance
1 For the issuance of each permit $10.00
2 For issuing each supplement to a permit $ 5.00

Unit Fee Schedule (in addition to Item 1 or 2 above)

1 For each plumbing fixture or trap or set of fixtures
on one trap (including water, drainage piping, venting,
and backflow protection therefor) $ 7.00
2 For installing, repairing or replacing each sanitary or
storm sewer:
a. From City main to the property line $12.00
b. From the property line to the building $12.00
3 For each drain opening, except floor drain $10.00
4 For each floor drain $ 7.00
5 For each building storm sewer to a building $12.00
6 For each water heater (with or without vent) $10.00
7 For installation, alteration or repair of water piping
and/or water-treating equipment, each $12.00
8 For repair or alteration of drainage or vent piping,
each fixture $12.00
9 For each lawn sprinkler system or any one meter
including back-flow protection devices therefor $12.00

10 For atmospheric type vacuum breakers not included
in items 1 or 8:

a. Oneto 5 $12.00
b. Over 5, each $ 3.00
11 For each backflow protective device other than
atmospheric-type vacuum breakers $12.00
12 For each backwater valve $12.00
13 For each gas piping system of one to 5 outlets $12.00
14 For each gas piping system of 5 or more outlets, per outlet § 3.00
15 For each building, water service installed, replaced
or repaired:
a. From water main to property line $12.00

40



b. From property line to building $12.00

c. From private water supply to building $12.00
Other Inspections
1 Inspections outside of normal business hours, per hour
(Minimum charge, two (2) hours) $60.00*

2 Reinspection fee, per hour $60.00*
3 Inspection for which no fee is specifically indicated,

per hour $60.00*
4 Plan review fee, per hour $60.00*

(Minimum one hour charge and charged in one-half hour
increments beyond the first hour; plans which must be

sent to Kansas City for review will be charged for ten (10)
hours or review time)

5 Additional plan review required by changes, additions or
revisions to previously approved plans, per hour $60.00
(Minimum charge one-half hour)

6 Inspections upon less than 24-hour advance notice,
in addition to any other inspection fees may apply $100.00

*Or the total hourly cost to the City, whichever is

the greatest. This cost shall include supervision, overhead,
equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees
involved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Peosta,
Iowa, that the plumbing permit fees will go into effect on January 1, 2011.

Passed and approved this 14th day of September, 2010.

Dick Avenarius, Mayor
Attest:

Karen Snyder, City Clerk

41



RESOLUTION 2013-26

A RESOLUTION REPEALING RESOLUTION #2010-24 AND ADOPTING NEW
MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES

WHEREAS, Resolution #2010-24-A Resolution Setting Mechanical Permit Fees is
hereby repealed in its entirety; and

Whereas, in conformance with Title VI, Chapter 13 of the Peosta Code of Ordinances the
rates for Mechanical Permit Fees will be set by Resolution of the City Council, the
following fees are hereby adopted:

Permit Issuance
1 For the issuance of each permit $10.00

2 For issuing each supplement to a permit $5.00

Unit Fee Schedule (in addition to Item 1 or 2 above)

1 For the installation or relocation of each forced-air

or gravity-type furmace or bumner, including ducts

and vents attached to such appliance $20.00
2 For the installation or relocation of each suspended heater,

recessed wall heater or floor-mounted unit heater $15.00
3 For the installation, relocation or replacement of each

appliance vent installed and not included in an appliance

permit $15.00
4 For the installation or relocation of any air conditioning

system $15.00
5 For the installation or relocation of each boiler or compressor

to and including three (3) horsepower, or each absorption

system $25.00
6 For the installation or relocation of each air-handling unit $20.00
7 For each bathroom ventilation fan connected to a single duct $5.00
8 For each ventilation system which is not a portion of any

heating or air-conditioning system authorized by a permit $15.00
9 For the installation of each hood which is served by

mechanical exhaust, including the ducts for such hood $10.00
10 For the direct replacement of each water heater $10.00
11 For the installation of any solar/thermo water system $25.00

12 For each appliance or piece of equipment regulated by this

code but not classed in other appliance categories, or for

which no other fee is listed in this code $10.00
13 When applicable, permit fees for fuel-gas piping shall

be as follows:

a. For each gas-piping system of one to five (5) outlets $15.00
b. For each gas-piping system of more than five (5) outlets,
per outlet $5.00
14 For the installation of each vented gas fireplace $15.00

15 For the installation of each hard fuel burning stove; pellet,

42



corn, wood, etc. $25.00
16 For the installation of each geothermal system $50.00

No geothermal system will be allowed within

200 feet of any city owned property, not including

streets.

Other Inspections and Fees

1 Inspection outside of normal business hours, per hour $60.00*
(Minimum charge, two (2) hours)

2 Reinspection fee (per hour) $60.00*

3 Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated, per hour $60.00*
(Minimum charge, one-half hour)

4 Plan review fees when a plan is required by code, per hour of
review time $60.00

(Minimum of one-half hour charge and charged in half-hour
increments beyond the first hour; plans which must be sent
to Kansas City for review will be charged for ten (10) hours

of review time)
5 Additional plan review required by changes, additions or

revisions to approved plans, per hour $60.00
6 Inspections upon less than 24-hour advance notice,

n addition to any other inspection fees which may apply $100.00

*Or the total hourly cost to the City, whichever is

the greatest. This cost shall include supervision, overhead,
equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees
involved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Peosta,
Iowa, that the mechanical permit fees will go into effect on May 15, 2013.

Passed and approved this 14th day of May, 2013.

Brian Recker, Mayor pro tem
Attest:

Karen Snyder, City Clerk

43



RESOLUTION 2010-22

A RESOLUTION SETTING ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES

WHEREAS, the Peosta City Council adopted Ordinance 2010-04-An Ordinance
Amending Title VI of the Peosta Municipal Code by adding a new chapter adopting the
2006 International Residential Code that contains a Building Code, a Plumbing Code, a
Mechanical Code, and a Electrical Code, and providing for the administration thereof and
for issuance of residential one and two unit building permits, and repealing provisions

inconsistent therewith on September 14, 2010; and,

WHEREAS, in conformance with Ordinance 2010-04 the rates for Electrical Permit Fees

will be set by Resolution of the City Council.

Permit Issuance
1 For the issuance of each permit
2 For issuing each supplement to a permit

Minimum permit fee (in addition to permit issuance fee)

System fee schedule:

The following fees shall include all wiring and electrical
equipment in or on each building, or other electrical equipment
on the same premises constructed at the same time:

For new residential building (including apartments and
condominiums) not including the area of garages, carports, and
other noncommercial automobile storage areas constructed at
the same time, per square foot

For uninhabitable areas such as unfurnished basements, garages,
carports and other types of residential occupancies and alterations,
additions and modifications to existing residential buildings, use
the unit fee schedule.

Private swimming pools:

For new private, residential, in-ground swimming pools
including a complete set of necessary branch circuit wiring,
bonding, grounding, underwater lighting, water pumping and
other similar electrical equipment directly related to the operation
of a swimming pool, each

Temporary power service:
For a temporary service power pole or pedestal including all pole
or pedestal-mounted receptacle outlets and appurtenances, each

Unit fee schedule:

Receptacle, switch and lighting outlets. For receptacle, switch,
lighting or other outlets at which current is used or controlled,
except services, feeders and meters:

44

$10.00
$ 5.00

$ 7.50

§ 0.05

$29.00

$17.00



First 20, each
Additional outlets, each

Note: For multi-outlet assemblies, each 5 feet or fraction
thereof may be considered as one outlet.

Lighting fixtures:

For lighting fixtures, sockets or other lamp holding devices:
First 20, each

Additional fixtures, each

For pole or platform-mounted lighting fixtures, each

For theatrical-type lighting fixtures or assemblies, each

Residential appliances:

For fixed residential appliances or receptacle outlets for same,
including wall-mounted electric ovens; counter-mounted cooking
tops; electric ranges, self-contained room, console, or through-wall
air conditioners; space heaters; food waste grinders; dishwashers;
washing machines; water heaters; clothes dryers; or other
motor-operated appliances not exceeding one horse-power (HP) in
rating, each

Note: For other types of air conditioners and other motor-driven
appliances having larger electrical ratings, see “power apparatus.”

Power apparatus:

For motors, generators, transformers, rectifiers, synchronous
converters, capacitors, industrial heating, air conditioners and
heat pumps, cooking or baking equipment and other apparatus,
as follows:

Rating in horsepower (HP), kilowatts (KW), kilovolt-amperes
(KVA), or kilovolt-amperes-reactive (KVAR):

Up to and including 1, each

Over 1 and not over 10, each

Over 10 and not over 20, each

Over 20 and not over 30, each

Over 30, each

Note:

1 For equipment or appliances having more than one
motor, transformer, heater, etc., the sum of the combined
ratings may be used.

2 These fees include all switches, circuit breakers,

contractors, thermostats, relays and other directly related
control equipment.

Miscellaneous apparatus, conduits and conductors:

45

$ 0.60
$ 0.25

$ 0.60
$ 0.25
$ 1.15
$ 1.15

$ 6.00

$ 6.00
$ 7.00

$ 9.00

$12.00

$12.00 + 0.25/hp



For electrical apparatus, conduits and conductors for which
a permit is required but for which no fee is herein set forth $17.00

Miscellaneous fees not covered elsewhere.

For each reinspection $60.00*
For annual permit at $15.00 per month, yearly $180.00

For construction plan review (minimum charge — 1 hour), per hour $60.00*
Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated

(minimum charge — % hour), per hour $60.00*
Inspections outside of norman business hours, per hour $60.00*
Inspections upon less than 24-hour advance notice,

in addition to any other inspection fees which may apply: $100.00

*Or the total hourly cost to the City, whichever is the greatest.
This cost shall include supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly
wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Peosta,
Iowa, that the electrical permit fees will go into effect on January 1, 2011.

Passed and approved this 14th day of September, 2010.

Dick Avenarius, Mayor
Attest:

Karen Snyder, City Clerk

46



CITY OF PEOSTA
COMMERCIAL BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

PERMIT NO:
i€36 ADDRESS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
OWNER ADDRESS PHONE
ARCHITECT, ENGINEER OR DESIGNER ADDRESS PHONE
CONTRACTOR ADDRZSS PHONE
[CONTRACTOR STATE REGISTRATION NO USE OF BUILDING CHANGE OF USE

NO 0O ves O

[CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ATTACHED
NO ] vEs []

CLASS OF WORK BASEMENT NO.OF STORIES NO. OF DWELLING UNITS

D RESIDENTIAL [] REMODEL l:] COMMERCIAL NO O ves O

DESCRIBE WORK

VALUATION OF WORK

Construction $, Total §
SPECIAL CONDITIONS PLAN CHECK FEE PERMIT FEE 250 00
o
Type of Construction Occupancy Group [ssue Fee
Size of Bidg- Basement Total
Total Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft Feet
NOT'ICE Special Approvals Required Received Not Required

SEPARATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, ZONING

HEATING. VENTILATING OR AIR CONDITIONING. SOIL REPORT
SITE PLAN

THIS PERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION CITY ENGINEER

AUTHORIZED IS NOT COMMENCED WITHIN 180 DAYS, OR IF PLAN REVIEW

CONSTRUCTION OR WORK IS SUSPENDED OR ABANDONED FOR SPECIAL INSPECTION

A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS AT ANY TIME AFTER WORK IS COMMENCED

[HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS

APPLICATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT,

ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THIS

TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH WHETHER SPECIFIED

HEREIN OR NOT, THE GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME

TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF

ANY OTHER STATE OR LCOAL L AW REGULATING CONSTRUCTION

OR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.

SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE

SIGNATURE OF OWNER (IF OWNER BUILDER) DATE

APPLICATION ACCEPTED BY: PLANS CHECKED BY: APPROVED FOR ISSUANCE BY:

24 HOUR NOTICE TO BE GIVEN FOR INSPECTIONS UNLESS EMERGENCY
OCCUPANCY CERTIFICATE MUST BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY

47

Revised 06/2013



EMATL ADDRESS

PEOSTA

tmiddie of e
OWNER ADDRESS PHONE
CONTRACTOR ADDRESS PHONE
CONTRACTOR STATE REGISTRATION NO. CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ATTACHED
NO D D

CLASS OF WORK BASEMENT BUILLT BEFORE 2011 NO OF STORIES NO. OF DWELLING UNITS
D NEW CONSTRUCTION D REMODEL D FINISH BASEMENT NO l___l YES D
NOTES: PLAN REVIEW FEE
v y 7

ALUATION OF WORK ISSUANCE FEE

CONSTRUCTION $

; TOTAL SQ FT NEW OR COST PER SQ FT NEW
PERMIT FEE TO RE-ROOF REMODEL OR REMODEL
PERMIT FEE FOR COST PER SQ FT TO
GARAGE TOTAL SQ FT 0/:: 5 FINISH BASEMENT
BASEMENT BUILT B/F 2011 BULLT B/F 2011
PERMIT FEE FOR DECK

TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF
ANY OTHER STATE OR LCOAL LAW REGULATING CONSTRUCTION
OR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
24 HOUR NOTICE TO BE GIVEN FOR INSPECTIONS
UNLESS EMERGENCY
OCCUPANCY CERTIFICATE MUST BE
OBTAINED PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY
NOTICE CITY USE ONLY
SEPARATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL, PAYMENT METHOD CK NO. CASH
PL G, HE 3 2
UMBIN ATING, VENTILATING OR AIR CONDITIONING. AMOUNT RECD
THIS PERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION Special Approvals Required Received Not Required
AUTHORIZED IS NOT COMMENCED WITHIN 180 DAYS, OR IF ZONING
CONSTRUCTION OR WORK IS SUSPENDED OR ABANDONED FOR
A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS AT ANY TIME AFTER WORK IS COMMENCED. SITE PLAN
[HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS CITY ENGINEER
APPLICATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT.
ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THIS PLAN REVIEW
TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH WHETHER SPECIFIED
HEREIN OR NOT, THE GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME SPECIAL INSPECTION

SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

SIGNATURE OF

OWNER (IF OWNER BUILDER)

DATE RECETVED

PLEASE FILL OUT ALL ITEMS WITH THIS COLOR BACKGROUND

DATE

"HECKED BY:

DATE

APPROVED FOR ISSUANCE BY:




CITY OF PEOSTA
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING/RE-ROOF/DECK/PORCH PERMIT APPLICATION

PERMIT NO:
OB ADDRESS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
OWNER ADDRESS PHONE
CONTHACTOR ADDRESS PHONE
CONTRACTOR STATE REGISTRATION NO (CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ATTACHED
NO 1 YES [

CLASS OF WORK BASEMENT NO. OF STORIES K@, OF DWELLING UNITS
[] DECK/PORCH [] RE-ROCF NO RES ]
DOESTATBR WORK
VALUATION OF REMODEL WORK

Construction $
VYALUATION OF NEW CONSTRUCTION WORK

Construetion $ Total §
SPECIAL CONDITIONS PLAN REVIEW FEE TSSUANCE FEE

VALUATION FEE TOTAL PERMIT FEE

NOTICE [CITY USE ONLY
SEPARATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, PAYMENT MGTHOD CK NO, CASH
HEATING, VENTILATING OR AIR CONDITIONING. AMOUNT RECD
THIS PERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION Size of Bldg. Bassmert Tatal
AUTHORIZED [S NOT COMMENCED WITHIN 180 DAYS, OR IF Total Sq. Fi. Sq Fu Feet
CONSTRUCTION OR WORK IS SUSPENDED OR ABANDONED FOR Special Approvals Required Recelved Not Required |
A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS AT ANY TIME AFTER WORK IS COMMENCED. ZONING
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT [ HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS SOIL. REPORT
AFPPLICATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT
ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THIS SITE PLAN
TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH WHETHER SPECIFIED
HEREIN OR NOT, THE GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME CITY ENGINEER
TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF
ANY OTHER STATE OR LCOAL LAW REGULATING CONSTRUCTION PLAN REVIEW
OR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.

SPECIAL INSPECTION
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE
SIGNATURE OF OWNER (IF OWNER BUILDER) DATE
APPLICATION ACCEPTED BY: PLANS CHECKED BY: APPROVED FOR ISSUANCE BY:

24 HOUR NOTICE TO BE GIVEN FOR INSPECTIONS UNLESS EMERGENCY
OCCUPANCY CERTIFICATE MUST BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY

49

Revised 11-26-13



5/10/22, 4:23 PM hitps:/lexport.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/bb393b1 0-8eed-4e6a-8dec-959¢c490fc74e/download/

CHAPTER 90

A\ 7 iy

\\' 10\’\/h C’U&O WATER SERVICE SYSTEM
90.01 Definitions 90.13 Installation of Water Service Pipe
90.02 Superintendent's Duties 90.14 Responsibility for Water Service Pipe
90.03 Mandatory Connections 90.15 Failure to Maintain
90.04 Abandoned Connections 90.16 Curb Valve

N90.05 Permit 90.17 Interior Valve

90.06 Fee for Permit 90.18 Inspection and Approval
90.07 Deposit 90.19 Completion by the City
90.08 Bond Required 90.20 Shutting Off Water Supply
90.09 Compliance with Plumbing Code 90.21 Operation of Curb Valve and Hydrants
90.10 Plumber Required 90.22 Boilers and Pressure Vessels
90.11 Excavations 90.23 Special Terms of Use
90.12 Tapping Mains 90.24 Line Extensions

90.25 Service Refused

90.01 DEFINITIONS.
The following terms are defined for use in the chapters in this Code of Ordinances pertaining to the
Water Service System:

1. "Combined service account” means a customer service account for the provision of two or more
utility services.

2. "Customer" means, in addition to any person receiving water service from the City, the owner of
the property served, and as between such parties the duties, responsibilities, liabilities and obligations
hereinafter imposed shall be joint and several.

3. "Superintendent" means the Water/Wastewater Superintendent of the City water system or any
duly authorized assistant, agent or representative.

4. "Water main" means a water supply pipe provided for public or community use.
5. "Water service pipe" means the pipe from the water main to the building served.

6. "Water system" or "water works" means all public facilities for securing, collecting, storing,
pumping, treating, and distributing water.

90.02 SUPERINTENDENT'S DUTIES.

The Superintendent shall supervise the installation of water service pipes and their connection to the
water main and enforce all regulations pertaining to water services in the City in accordance with this
chapter. This chapter shall apply to all replacements of existing water service pipes as well as to new
ones. The Superintendent shall make such rules, not in conflict with the provisions of this chapter, as
may be needed for the detailed operation of the water system, subject to the approval of the Council.
In the event of an emergency the Superintendent may make temporary rules for the protection of the
system until due consideration by the Council may be had.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 372.13[4])

90.03 MANDATORY CONNECTIONS.

50
https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requesls/bb393b 10-8eed4-4e6a-8dec-959c490fc74e/download/ 1/5



5/10/22, 4:23 PM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export—requests/bb393b1 0-8ee4-4e6a-8dec-959c490fc74e/download/

All residences and business establishments within the City limits intended or used for human
habitation, occupancy or use shall be connected to the public water system, if it is reasonably
available and if the building is not furnished with pure and wholesome water from some other source.

90.04 ABANDONED CONNECTIONS. .
When an existing water service is abandoned or a service is renewed with a new tap in the main, all
abandoned connections with the mains shall be turned off at the corporation stop and made absolutely

watertight.

90.05 PERMIT.

Before any person makes a connection with the public water system, a written permit must be
obtained from the City. The application for the permit shall include a legal description of the property,
the name of the property owner, the name and address of the person who will do the work, and the
general uses of the water. If the proposed work meets all the requirements of this chapter and if all
fees required under this chapter have been paid, the permit shall be issued. Work under any permit
must be completed within 60 days after the permit is issued, except that when such time period is
inequitable or unfair due to conditions beyond the control of the person making the application, an
extension of time within which to complete the work may be granted. The permit may be revoked at
any time for any violation of these chapters.

| 90.06 FEE FOR PERMIT.

A permit and inspection fee of $125.00 for a residential service connection or $150.00 for a o
commercial or industrial service connection shall be paid to the Clerk at the time the permit application
is filed.

90.07 DEPOSIT.

Before granting an application for water service or consenting to assignment of water service, the
City shall have the right to require the sum of $50.00 to be placed on deposit with the City for the
purpose of establishing or maintaining any customer or assignee's credit. The deposit shall be held
by the City during the time water service is provided to the customer, except the deposit may be
returned to the customer if the customer requests discontinuance of service due to permanent change
in residence outside the City. When a deposit is returned, there shall first be deducted therefrom any
unpaid or delinquent amounts for City utilities. No interest shall accrue on the deposit.

90.08 BOND REQUIRED.

Before a permit may be issued, the person applying for such permit shall have executed unto the
City and deposited with the Clerk a corporate surety bond in the minimum sum of $1,000.00,
conditioned that said person will perform faithfully all work with due care and skill, and in accordance
with the laws, rules and regulations established under the authority of any ordinances pertaining to
plumbing, waterworks or appurtenances. This bond shall state that the person will indemnify and save
harmless the City and the owner of the premises against all damages, costs, expenses, outlays and
claims of every nature and kind arising out of unskillfulness or negligence on the part of the permit
holder in connection with the plumbing, waterworks or appurtenances. Such bond shall remain in
force and must be executed for a minimum period of one year except that on such expiration it shall
remain in force as to all penalties, claims and demands that may have accrued thereunder prior to
such expiration. In lieu of surety bond, the deposit of $150.00 cash with the Clerk for each connection
or opening into the waterworks system shall be allowed and held by the Clerk for a reasonable time
for any damage the City may suffer arising out of the unskillfulness or negligence in connection with
the plumbing or waterworks.

90.08 COMPLIANCE WITH PLUMBING CODE.

The installation of any water service pipe and any connection with the water system shall comply
with all pertinent and applicable provisions, whether regulatory, procedural or enforcement provisions,
of the State Plumbing Code.

90.10 PLUMBER REQUIRED. 2
51
https://export.amIegal.com/api/export—requests/bb393b1 0-8ee4-deba-8dec-959c490fc74e/download/ 2/5




5/10/22, 4:23 PM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/bb393b10-8ced-4e6a-8dec-959¢490fc74e/download/

All installations of water service pipes and connections to the water system shall be made by a
State-licensed plumber.

90.11 EXCAVATIONS.

All trench work, excavation, and backfilling required in making a connection shall be performed in
accordance with the State Plumbing Code and the provisions of Chapter 135 of this Code of
Ordinances.

90.12 TAPPING MAINS. .
All taps into water mains shall be made by or under the direct supervision of the Superintendent and
in accordance with the following:

(Code of lowa, Sec. 372.13[4])

1. Independent Services. No more than one house, building, or premises shall be supplied fr_om .
one tap unless special written permission is obtained from the Superintendent and unless provision is
made so that each house, building, or premises may be shut off independently of the other.

2. Sizes and Location of Taps. All mains six inches or less in diameter shall receive no larger than
a three-fourths inch tap. All mains of over six inches in diameter shall receive no larger than a one-
inch tap. Where a larger connection than a one-inch tap is desired, two or more small taps or saddles
shall be used, as the Superintendent shall order. All taps in the mains shall be made in the top half of
the pipe, at least 18 inches apart. No main shall be tapped nearer than two feet of the joint in the
main.

3. Corporation Stop. A brass corporation stop, of the pattern and weight approved by the
Superintendent, shall be inserted in every tap in the main. The corporation stop in the main shall be of
the same size as the service pipe.

4. Location Record. An accurate and dimensional sketch showing the exact location of the tap
shail be filed with the Superintendent in such form as the Superintendent shall require.

90.13 INSTALLATION OF WATER SERVICE PIPE.

Water service pipes from the main to the meter setting shall be Type K copper. The use of any other
pipe material for the service line shall first be approved by the Superintendent. Pipe must be laid
sufficiently waving, and to such depth, as to prevent rupture from settlement or freezing with a
minimum earth cover of the customer's service shall be five feet,

90.14 RESPONSIBILITY FOR WATER SERVICE PIPE.

All costs and expenses incident to the installation, connection, and maintenance of the water service
pipe from the main to the building served shall be borne by the owner. The owner shall indemnify the
City from any loss or damage that may directly or indirectly be occasioned by the installation or
maintenance of said water service pipe.

90.15 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN.

When any portion of the water service pipe which is the responsibility of the property owner
becomes defective or creates a nuisance and the owner fails to correct such nuisance, the City may
do so and assess the costs thereof to the property.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 364.12[3a & h])

90.16 CURB VALVE.

There shall be installed within the public right-of-way a main shut-off valve on the water service pipe
of a pattern approved by the Superintendent. The shut-off valve shall be constructed to be visible and
even with the pavement or ground.

90.17 INTERIOR VALVE.

52
hitps://export.amlegal.com/a pilfexport-requests/bb393b10-8ee4-4e6a-8dec-959c490fc7 4e/download/

3/5



5/10/22, 4:23 PM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/bb393b10-8ee4-4eba-8dec-353c490fc74e/download/

There shall be installed a shut-off valve on every service pipe inside the building as close to the
entrance of the pipe within the building as possible and so located that the water can be shut off
conveniently. Where one service pipe supplies more than one customer within the building, there
shall be separate valves for each such customer so that service may be shut off for one without
interfering with service to the others.

90.18 INSPECTION AND APPROVAL.

All water service pipes and their connections to the water system must be inspected and approved
in writing by the Superintendent before they are covered, and the Superintendent shall keep a record
of such approvals. If the Superintendent refuses to approve the work, the plumber or property owner
must proceed immediately to correct the work. Every person who uses or intends to use the municipal
water system shall permit the Superintendent to enter the premises to inspect or make necessary
alterations or repairs at all reasonable hours and on proof of authority.

90.19 COMPLETION BY THE CITY.

Should any excavation be left open or only partly refilled for 24 hours after the water service pipe is
installed and connected with the water system, or should the work be improperly done, the City shall
have the right to finish or correct the work, and the Council shall assess the costs to the property
owner or the plumber. If the plumber is assessed, the plumber must pay the costs before receiving
another permit. If the property owner is assessed, such assessment may be collected with and in the
same manner as general property taxes.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 364.12[3a & h])

90.20 SHUTTING OFF WATER SUPPLY.

The Superintendent may shut off the supply of water to any customer because of any violation of the
regulations contained in these Water Service System chapters that is not being contested in good
faith. The supply shall not be turned on again until all violations have been corrected and the
Superintendent has ordered the water to be turned on.

90.21 OPERATION OF CURB VALVE AND HYDRANTS.

It is unlawful for any person except the Superintendent to turn water on at the curb valve, and no
person, unless specifically authorized by the City, shall open or attempt to draw water from any fire
hydrant for any purpose whatsoever.

90.22 BOILERS AND PRESSURE VESSELS.

Customers having boilers and/or pressure vessels receiving a supply of water from the City must
have a check valve on the water supply line and a vacuum valve on the steam line to prevent collapse
in case the water supply from the utility is discontinued or interrupted for any reason, with or without
notice.

90.23 SPECIAL TERMS OF USE. ' _
Special terms and conditions may be made where water is used by the City or community for public
purposes such as fire extinguishment, public parks, etc.

90.24 LINE EXTENSIONS.

The City will construct extensions to its water lines to points within its service area, but the City shall
not be required to make such installations unless the customer pays to the City the entire cost of the
installation and subject to the following provisions:

1. Contract. All line extensions shall be evidenced by a contract signed by the City and the person
advancing funds for said extension, but each contract shall be null and void unless approved by the
Council by resolution duly adopted.

2. Rights of City. All decisions in connection with the manner of installation of any.extension and
maintenance thereof shall remain in the exclusive control of the City and such extension shall be the
property of the City and no other person shall he:  ~ny right, title or interest therein.

53
https://export.amlegal.com/api/fexport-requests/bb393b10-8ee4-4e6a-8dec-959c490fc74e/download/ 4/5



5/10/22, 4:23 PM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/bb393b10-8eed-466a-8dec-959c4907c74e/download/
90.25 SERVICE REFUSED.

The City may refuse service to persons not presently customers when in the opinion of the City the
capacity of the facilities will not permit such service.

54
https://export.amlegal -com/api/export-requests/bb393b10-8eed4-4e6a-8dec-959c490fc74e/download/ 5/5



5/10/22, 4:25 PM https:/expart.amlegal.com/apilexport-requests/b712122-3d68-4ed2-8ac6-692beSbeedad/download/

mtl\h 939%

CHAPTER 96

BUILDING SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS

\.: 96.01 Permit 96.06 Interceptors Required

Q\l 96.02 Permit Fee 96.07 Sewer Tap
96.03 Plumber Required 96.08 Inspection Required
96.04 Excavations 96.09 Property Owner's Responsibility
96.05 Connection Requirements 96.10 Abatement of Violations

96.01 PERMIT.

No unauthorized person shall uncover, make any connection with or opening into, use, alter, or
disturb any public sewer or appurtenance thereof without first obtaining a written permit from the City.
The application for the permit shall set forth the location and description of the property to be
connected with the sewer system and the purpose for which the sewer is to be used, and shall be
supplemented by any plans, specifications, or other information considered pertinent. The permit shall
require the owner to complete construction and connection of the building sewer to the public sewer
within 60 days after the issuance of the permit, except that when a property owner makes sufficient
showing that due to conditions beyond the owner's control or peculiar hardshi p, such time period is
inequitable or unfair, an extension of time within which to comply with the provisions herein may be
granted. Any sewer connection permit may be revoked at any time for a violation of these chapters.

96.02 PERMIT FEE.
The person who makes the application shall pay a fee in the amount of $125.00 to the Clerk to cover
the cost of issuing the permit and supervising, regulating, and inspecting the work.

96.03 PLUMBER REQUIRED.
All installations of building sewers and connections to the public sewer shall be made by a State-
licensed plumber.

96.04 EXCAVATIONS.

All trench work, excavation, and backfilling required for the installation of a building sewer shall be
performed in accordance with the provisions of the State Plumbing Code and the provisions of
Chapter 135 of this Code of Ordinances.

96.05 CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS.
Any connection with a public sanitary sewer must be made under the direct supervision of the
Superintendent and in accordance with the following:

1. Old Building Sewers. Old building sewers may be used in connection with new buildings only
when they are found, on examination and test conducted by the owner and observed by the
Superintendent, to meet all requirements of this chapter.

2. Separate Building Sewers. A separate and independent building sewer shall be provided for
every occupied building; except where one building stands at the rear of another on an interior lot and
no private sewer is available or can be constructed to the rear building through an adjoining alley,
court, yard, or driveway. In such cases the building sewer from the front building may be extended to
the rear building and the whole considered as one building sewer.

3. Installation. The installation and connection of the building sewer to the public sewer shall
conform to the requirements of the State Plumbina Code and applicable rules and regulations of the

55
https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/b712122-3d68-4ed2-8ac6-692be5beedad/download/ 13



5/10/22, 4:25 PM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/b7f12122-3d68-4ed2-8ac6-692be5beedad/download/

City. All such connections shall be made gastight and watertight. Any deviation from the prescribed
procedures and materials must be approved by the Superintendent before installation.

4. Water Lines. When possible, building sewers should be laid at least 10 feet horizontally from a
water service. The horizontal separation may be less, provided the water service line is located at one
side and at least 12 inches above the top of the building sewer.

5. Size. Building sewers shall be sized for the peak expected sewage flow from the building with a
minimum building sewer size of four inches.

6. Alignment and Grade. Ali building sewers shall be laid to a straight line to meet the following:
Recommended grade at one-fourth inch per foot.

Minimum grade of one-eighth inch per foot.

o m >

Minimum velocity of two feet per second with the sewer half full.

D. Any deviation in alignment or grade shall be made only with the written approval of the
Superintendent and shall be made only with approved fittings.

7. Depth. Whenever possible, the building sewer shall be brought to the building at an elevatio_n
below the basement floor. The depth of cover above the sewer shall be sufficient to afford protection
from frost.

8. Sewage Lifts. In all buildings in which any building drain is too low to permit gravity flow to the
public sewer, sanitary sewage carried by such drain shall be lifted by approved artificial means and
discharged to the building sewer.

9. Pipe Specifications. Building sewer pipe shall be free from flaws, splits, or breaks. Materials
shall be as specified in the State Plumbing Code except that the building sewer pipe, from the
property line to the public sewer, shall comply with the current edition of one of the following:

A. Clay sewer pipe - A.S.T.M. C-700 (extra strength).
B. Extra heavy cast iron soil pipe - A.S.T.M. A-74.

C. Ductile iron water pipe - AW.W.A. C-151.

D. PV.C.-SDR26 - A.S.T.M. D-3034.

10. Bearing Walls. No building sewer shall be laid parallel to or within three feet of any bearing
wall that might thereby be weakened.

11. Jointing. Fittings, type of joint and jointing material shall be compatible with the type of pipe
used, subject to the approval of the Superintendent. Solvent-welded joints are not permitted.

12. Unstable Soil. No sewer connection shall be laid so that it is exposed when crossing any
watercourse. Where an old watercourse must of necessity be crossed or where there is any danger of
undermining or settlement, cast iron soil pipe or vitrified clay sewer pipe thoroughly encased in
concrete shall be required for such crossings. Such encasement shall extend at least six inches on all
sides of the pipe. The cast iron pipe or encased clay pipe shall rest on firm, solid material at either
end.

13. Preparation of Basement or Crawl Space. No connection for any residence, business or other
structure with any sanitary sewer shall be made unless the basement floor is poured, or in the case of
a building with a slab or crawl space, unless the ground floor is installed with the area adjacent to the
foundation of such building cleared of debris and backfilled. The backfill shall be well compacted and
graded so that the drainage is away from the foundation. Prior to the time the basement floor is

poured, or the first floor is installed in buildings w. ' - it basements, the sewer shall be plugged and the
56
hitps://export.amiegal.com/apilexpori-requests/b7{12122-3d68-4ed2-Bac6-692beSbeedad/download/ 23



5/10/22, 4:25 PM https://export.amIegal.com/api/export—requests/b?ﬁ 2122-3d68-4ed2-8ac6-692beSbeedad/download/

plug shall be sealed by the Superintendent. Any accumulation of water in any excavation or
basement during construction and prior to connection to the sanitary sewer shall be removed by
means other than draining into the sanitary sewer.

96.06 INTERCEPTORS REQUIRED.

Grease, oil, sludge and sand interceptors shall be provided by gas and service stations,
convenience stores, car washes, garages, and other facilities when, in the opinion of the
Superintendent, they are necessary for the proper handling of such wastes that contain grease in
excessive amounts or any flammable waste, sand or other harmful ingredients. Such interceptors
shall not be required for private living quarters or dwelling units. When required, such interceptors
shall be installed in accordance with the following:

1. Design and Location. All interceptors shall be of a type and capacity as specified in the_State
Plumbing Code, to be approved by the Superintendent, and shall be located so as to be readily and
easily accessible for cleaning and inspection.

2. Construction Standards. The interceptors shall be constructed of impervious material capa‘ble of
withstanding abrupt and extreme changes in temperature. They shall be of substantial_ construction,
watertight and equipped with easily removable covers that shall be gastight and watertight.

3. Maintenance. All such interceptors shall be maintained by the owner at the owner's expense
and shall be kept in continuously efficient operations at all times.

96.07 SEWER TAP.

Connection of the building sewer into the public sewer shall be made at the "Y" branch, if such
branch is available at a suitable location. If no properly located "Y" branch is available, a saddle "Y"
shall be installed at the location specified by the Superintendent. The public sewer shall be tapped
with a tapping machine and a saddle appropriate to the type of public sewer shall be glued or attached
with a gasket and stainless steel clamps to the sewer. At no time shall a building sewer be
constructed so as to enter a manhole unless special written permission is received from the
Superintendent and in accordance with the Superintendent's direction if such connection is approved.

96.08 INSPECTION REQUIRED.

All connections with the sanitary sewer system before being covered shall be inspected and
approved, in writing, by the Superintendent. As soon as all pipe work from the public sewer to inside
the building has been completed, and before any backfilling is done, the Superintendent shall be
notified and the Superintendent shall inspect and test the work as to workmanship and material; no
sewer pipe laid underground shall be covered or trenches filled until after the sewer has been so
inspected and approved. If the Superintendent refuses to approve the work, the plumber or owner
must proceed immediately to correct the work.

96.09 PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY.

All costs and expenses incident to the installation, connection, and maintenance of the building
sewer shall be borne by the owner. The owner shall indemnify the City from any loss or damage that
may directly or indirectly be occasioned by the installation of the building sewer.

96.10 ABATEMENT OF VIOLATIONS.

Construction or maintenance of building sewer lines, whether located upon the private property of
any owner or in the public right-of-way, which construction or maintenance is in violation of any of the
requirements of this chapter, shall be corrected, at the owner's expense, within 30 days after date of
official notice from the Council of such violation. If not made within such time, the Council shall, in
addition to the other penalties herein provided, have the right to finish and correct the work and
assess the cost thereof to the property owner. Such assessment shall be collected with and in the
Same manner as general property taxes.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 364.12[3])

57
https://exportamlegal.com/apilexporl-requeslslh7f1 2122-3d684ed2-8ac6-692be5beedad/download/! 3/3



5/10/22, 4:08 PM hitps://expart.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/1 20dadfc-2fd8-47ag9-a964-2666¢58 1b2a6/download/

CHAPTER 90
AAienlle WATER SERVICE SYSTEM
i
90.01 Definitions 90.11 Installation of Water Service Pipe
90.02 Director’s Duties 90.12 Responsibility for Water Service Pipe

90.03 Mandatory Connection to Public Water

System and Use of Private Wells 90.13 Failure to Maintain

90.14 Curb Valve

90.04 Abandoned Connections 90.15 Interior Valve
90.05 Permit 90.16 Inspection and Approvai
~—390.06 Connection Charge 90.17 Completion by the City
90.07 Compliance with Plumbing Code 90.18 Shutting Off Water Supply
90.08 Plumber Required 90.19 Operation of Curb Valve and Hydrants
90.09 Excavations 90.20 Backflow Preventer

90.10 Tapping Mains

90.01 DEFINITIONS.
The following terms are defined for use in the chapters in this Code of Ordinances pertaining to the
Water Service System:

1. “Combined service account” means a customer service account for the provision of two or more
utility services.

2. “Customer” means, in addition to any person receiving water service from the City, the owner of
the property served, and as between such parties the duties, responsibilities, liabilities, and obligations
hereinafter imposed shall be joint and several.

3. “Director” means the Director of Public Works of the City or any duly authorized assistant, agent,
or representative.

4. “Water main” means a water supply pipe provided for public or community use.
5. “Water service pipe” means the pipe from the water main to the building served.

6. “Water system” or “water works” means all public facilities for securing, collecting, storing,
pumping, treating, and distributing water.

90.02 DIRECTOR’S DUTIES.

The Director shall supervise the installation of water service pipes and their connection to the water
main and enforce all regulations pertaining to water services in the City in accordance with this
chapter. This chapter shall apply to all replacements of existing water service pipes as well as to new
ones. The Director shall make such rules, not in conflict with the provisions of this chapter, as may be
needed for the detailed operation of the water system, subject to the approval of the Council. In the
event of an emergency the Director may make temporary rules for the protection of the system until
due consideration by the Council may be had.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 372.13[4])

90.03 MANDATORY CONNECTION TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM AND USE OF PRIVATE
WELLS.
1. Connection to the Public Water System. Except as otherwise provided herein, all residences
and business establishments within the City using water for human habitation or occupancy must
90

58
https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-2964-2666¢581b2a6/download! 1/5



5/10/22, 4.08 PM https://export.amiegal.com/api/export-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-a964-2666c581b2ab/download/

connect to the public water system. Water is used for human habitation or occupancy if it is used in
the plumbing system of a residence or a business occupied by humans.

2. Exceptions. A residence or business establishment within the City using water for human
habitation or occupancy may obtain its water from a private well as follows:

A. Existing Wells. A well in existence on the effective date of Ordinance No. 732 (May 23, 2007)
may continue to obtain water from a private well as follows:

(1) For human habitation or occupancy until the date established in Section 90.03(2).

(2) For non-human habitation or occupancy until such time when well needs repair including
pump repair or replacement.

B. New Wells. A well may be drilled only upon property that does not have access to the City
water system within 200 feet of the property, and use of the well for human habitation or occupancy
may continue until the date established herein.

(1) Permit. No person shall install or maintain a private well after the date of enactment of the
ordinance codified by this section, or own or use a private well within the City after such a date, unless
the person has registered such well and obtained a permit for same from the City. The registration
and permit process must be completed on forms provided by the City.

(2) Contaminated Area. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary which permits a private well
to remain in existence within the City, neither a new private well be drilled nor repairs to an existing
private well be made after the date of enactment of the ordinance codified by this section, if the well is
located within a contaminated area.

(3) Variance. The City Council, upon recommendation of the Director of Public Works of the
City or any duly authorized assistant, agent, or representative, may consider a variance or exception
to this section on application to the City.

(4) Termination/Abandonment of Use of Existing Wells. The use of any private well not
permitted to continue under this section must cease and the well shall be plugged in accordance with
rules of the lowa Department of Natural Resources on May 21, 2009, or 90 days after the date the
public water system is extended to within 200 feet of the affected property, whichever is later.

a. All debris, pump, piping, unsealed liners, and any other obstructions which may interfere
with sealing operations must be removed prior to abandonment.

b. The owner of the well or the owner’s agent, must notify the system or town at least 48
hours prior to commencement of any well abandonment activities. The abandonment of the well shall
be observed by the Superintendent of the community water system.

(5) Definitions. For use in this section the following terms are defined:

a. "Private well” means any groundwater well, except a monitoring well used as a part of a
remediation system, used both for drinking water and for non-drinking water purposes, including a
groundwater well which is not properly plugged in accordance with rules of the lowa Department of
Natural Resources.

b. “Contaminated area” means a point within an area that has groundwater contamination or
that in accordance with design models of the lowa Department of Natural Resources may become
contaminated due to percolation of groundwater contamination in the vicinity of the well site.

c. "Human habitation or occupancy” means use of water in the plumbing system of a
residence or business used or occupied by humans.

59
htips://export.amlegal.com/api/lexport-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-a964-2666c581 b2a6/download/

2/5



5/10/22, 4:08 PM hitps://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-a964-2666c58 1b2a6/download/

d. “Groundwater” means subsurface water in the saturated zone from which wells, springs,
and groundwater runoff are supplied.

e. “Contamination” means the presence of any harmful or deleterious substances in the water
supply.

3. Penalties. Any well owner violating any provision of this section shall upon conviction be
punished by forfeiture of not less than $500.00 and not more than $750.00 and the cost of
prosecution. If any person fails to comply with this chapter for more than 10 days after receiving
notice of the violation, the community water system may impose a penalty and cause the well
abandonment to be performed and the expense be assessed as a special tax against the property.

90.04 ABANDONED CONNECTIONS.

When an existing water service is abandoned or a service is renewed with a new tap in the main, all
abandoned connections with the mains must be turned off at the corporation stop and made
absolutely watertight.

90.05 PERMIT.

Before any person makes a connection with the public water system, a written permit must be
obtained from the City. The application for the permit must include a legal description of the property,
the name of the property owner, the name and address of the person who will do the work, and the
general uses of the water. If the proposed work meets all the requirements of this chapter and if all
fees required under this chapter have been paid, the permit shall be issued. Work under any permit
must be completed within 60 days after the permit is issued, except that when such time period is
inequitable or unfair due to conditions beyond the control of person making the application, an
extension of time within which to complete the work may be granted. The permit may be revoked at
any time for any violation of these chapters.

90.06 CONNECTION CHARGE.

,*\ Before any permit is issued the person who makes the application must pay a connection charge in
the amount of $325.00 for each residential connection and $425.00 for each commercial or industrial

connection to reimburse the City for costs borne by the City in making water service available to the

property served. The connection charge is in addition to any current special assessment applicable.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 384.84)

90.07 COMPLIANCE WITH PLUMBING CODE.

The installation of any water service pipe and any connection with the water system must comply
with all pertinent and applicable provisions, whether regulatory, procedural, or enforcement provisions,
of the State Plumbing Code and the City’s Standard Specifications for Water Distribution Systems.

90.08 PLUMBER REQUIRED.
All installations of water service pipes and connections to the water system must be made by a
State-licensed plumber.

90.09 EXCAVATIONS.

All trench work, excavation, and backfilling required in making a connection must be performed in
accordance with the City of Dyersville Standard Specificationsand the provisions of Chapter 135 of
this Code of Ordinances.

90.10 TAPPING MAINS. _ _
All taps into water mains shall be made by or under the direct supervision of the Director and in
accordance with the following:

(Code of lowa, Sec. 372.13(4])

1. Independent Services. No more than one house, building, or premises shall be supplied from

one tap unless special written permission is obtained from the Director and unless provision is made
60
https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-a964-2666c581b2a6/download/ 3/5



5/10/22, 4:08 FM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-a964-2666c58 1b2a6/download/
so that each house, building, or premises may be shut off independently of the other.

2. Sizes and Location of Taps. All mains six inches or less in diameter shall receive no larger than
a three-fourths inch tap. All mains of over six inches in diameter shall receive no larger than a one-
inch tap. Where a larger connection than a one-inch tap is desired, two or more small taps or saddles
shall be used, as the Director shall order. All taps in the mains must be made in the top half of the
pipe, at least 18 inches apart. No main shall be tapped nearer than two feet of the joint in the main.

3. Corporation Stop. A brass corporation stop, of the pattern and weight approved by the Direcjtor,
must be inserted in every tap in the main. The corporation stop in the main must be of the same size
as the service pipe.

4. Location Record. An accurate and dimensional sketch showing the exact location of the tap
must be filed with the Director in such form as the Director requires.

90.11 INSTALLATION OF WATER SERVICE PIPE.
Water service pipes from the main to the meter setting must be of such material as specified in the
City of Dyersville Standard Specifications for Water Distribution System.

90.12 RESPONSIBILITY FOR WATER SERVICE PIPE.

All costs and expenses incident to the installation, connection, and maintenance of the water service
pipe from the public water main to the building served wili be borne by the owner. The owner must
indemnify the City from any loss or damage that may directly or indirectly be occasioned by the
installation or maintenance of said water service pipe.

90.13 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN.

When any portion of the water service pipe which is the responsibility of the property owner
becomes defective or creates a nuisance and the owner fails to correct such nuisance, the City may
do so and assess the costs thereof to the property.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 364.12[3a & h])

90.14 CURB VALVE.

There must be installed within the public right-of-way a main shut-off valve of the inverted key type
on the water service pipe at the outer sidewalk line with a suitable lock of a pattern approved by the
Director. The shut-off valve must be covered with a heavy metal cover having the letter “W” marked
thereon, visible and even with the pavement or ground. The proper operation of the turn-off valve is
the responsibility of the property owner. When turn-off is required by a utility representative and the
turn-off is not operative, or if a failure occurs within the service line, the City shall be held harmless.
The utility representative, at his or her discretion, may discontinue service in a most efficient manner.

90.15 INTERIOR VALVE.

There must be installed a shut-off valve on every service pipe inside the building as close to the
entrance of the pipe within the building as possible and so located that the water can be shut off
conveniently. Where one service pipe supplies more than one customer within the building, there
must be separate valves for each such customer so that service may be shut off for one without
interfering with service to the others. A separate water meter must be installed for each individual
customer. Separate meters must be installed within 90 days of notification to the property owner that
the property is not in compliance.

90.16 INSPECTION AND APPROVAL.

All water service pipes and their connections to the water system must be inspected and approved
in writing by the Director before they are covered, and the Director shall keep a record of such
approvals. If the Director refuses to approve the work, the plumber or property owner must proceed
immediately to correct the work. Every person who uses or intends to use the municipal water system
must permit the Director to enter the premises to inspect or make necessary alterations or repairs at

all reasonable hours and on proof of authority. -
61
https://export.amiegal.com/api/export-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-a964-2666c581b2a6/download/ 4/5



5/10/22, 4:08 PM https://export.amlegal.com/apilexport-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-47a9-a964-2666c581b2a6/download/

90.17 COMPLETION BY THE CITY.

Should any excavation be left open or only partly refilled for 24 hours after the water service pipe is
installed and connected with the water system, or should the work be improperly done, the City shall
have the right to finish or correct the work, and the Council shall assess the costs to the property
owner or the plumber. If the plumber is assessed, the plumber must pay the costs before receiving
another permit. If the property owner is assessed, such assessment may be collected with and in the
same manner as general property taxes.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 364.12[3a & h])

90.18 SHUTTING OFF WATER SUPPLY.

The Director may shut off the supply of water to any customer because of any violation of the
regulations contained in these Water Service System chapters that is not being contested in good
faith. The supply shall not be turned on again until all violations have been corrected and the Director
has ordered the water to be turned on.

90.19 OPERATION OF CURB VALVE AND HYDRANTS.

It is unlawful for any person except the Director to turn water on at the curb valve, and no person,
unless specifically authorized by the City, shall open or attempt to draw water from any fire hydrant for
any purpose whatsoever.

90.20 BACKFLOW PREVENTER.

Any customer who is connected to any other source of water, in addition to the municipal water
system, must install, at said customer’s cost, a backflow preventer to prevent cross contamination of
the municipal water system. The type and location of the backflow preventer must be approved by the
Director prior to its installation.

62
https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/120dadfc-2fd8-472a9-a064-2666c58 1b2a6/download/ 5/5



5/10/22, 4:07 PM https://export.amiegal.com/apifexport-requests/7d2b301d-2a31-45ef-884c-e708217be851/download/

3. Installation. The size, slope, alignment, and materials of construction of the building sewer and
the connection of the building sewer into the public sewer shall conform to the requirements of the
State Plumbing Code or the City of Dyersville Standard Specifications for Waste Water Collection. All
such connections shall be made gastight and watertight. Any deviation from the prescribed
procedures and materials must be approved by the Director before installation.

4. Depth. Whenever possible, the building sewer shall be brought to the building at an elevation
below the basement floor. The depth of cover above the sewer must be sufficient to afford protection
from frost.

5. Sewage Lifts. In all buildings in which any building drain is too low to permit gravity flow to the
public sewer, sanitary sewage carried by such drain must be lifted by approved artificial means and
discharged to the building sewer.

96.06 INTERCEPTORS REQUIRED.

Grease, oil, sludge, and sand interceptors must be provided by gas and service stations,
convenience stores, car washes, garages, and other facilities when, in the opinion of the Director, they
are necessary for the proper handling of such wastes that contain grease in excessive amounts or any
flammable waste, sand, or other harmful ingredients. Such interceptors are not be required for private
living quarters or dwelling units. When required, such interceptors must be installed in accordance
with the following:

" 1. Design and Location. All interceptors must be of a type and capacity as provided by the Stgte
Plumbing Code, to be approved by the Director, and must be located so as to be readily and easily
accessible for cleaning and inspection.

2. Construction Standards. The interceptors must be constructed of impervious material capa_ble of
withstanding abrupt and extreme changes in temperature. They must be of substantial construction,
watertight and equipped with easily removable covers that must be gastight and watertight.

3. Maintenance. All such interceptors must be maintained by the owner at the owner’s expense
and must be kept in continuously efficient operations at all times.

96.07 SEWER TAP.

Connection of the building sewer into the public sewer must be made at the “Y” branch, if such
branch is available at a suitable location. If no properly located “Y” branch is available, a saddle “Y”
must be installed at the location specified by the Director. The public sewer must be tapped with a
tapping machine and a saddle appropriate to the type of public sewer must be glued or attached with
a gasket and stainless steel clamps to the sewer. At no time shall a building sewer be constructed so
as to enter a manhole unless special written permission is received from the Director and in
accordance with the Director’s direction if such connection is approved.

96.08 INSPECTION REQUIRED.

All connections with the sanitary sewer system before being covered must be inspected and
approved, in writing, by the Director. As soon as all pipe work from the public sewer to inside the
building has been completed, and before any backfilling is done, the Director must be notified and the
Director must inspect and test the work as to workmanship and material; no sewer pipe laid
underground shall be covered or trenches filled until after the sewer has been so inspected and
approved. If the Director refuses to approve the work, the plumber or owner must proceed
immediately to correct the work.

96.09 PROPERTY OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITY.

All costs and expenses incident to the installation, connection, and maintenance of the building
sewer must be borne by the owner. The owner must indemnify the City from any loss or damage that
may directly or indirectly be occasioned by the installation of the building sewer.

96.10 ABATEMENT OF VIOLATIONS. A
63
https://export.amiegal.com/apilexport-requests/7d2b301d-2a3145ef-884c-e708217be851/download/ 213



5/10/22, 4:07 PM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/7d2b301d-2a31-45¢f-884c-€708217be851/download/

Construction or maintenance of building sewer lines, whether located upon the private property of
any owner or in the public right-of-way, which construction or maintenance is in violation of any of the
requirements of this chapter, must be corrected, at the owner’s expense, within 30 days after date of
official notice from the Council of such violation. If not made within such time, the Council, in addition
to the other penalties herein provided, has the right to finish and correct the work and assess the cost
thereof to the property owner. Such assessment will be collected with and in the same manner as
general property taxes.

(Code of lowa, Sec. 364.12/[3])

96.11 ADOPTION OF PLUMBING CODE.

The Plumbing Code as adopted and amended by the State of lowa Administrative Code 641
Chapter 25 is hereby adopted by reference as the plumbing code for the City, subject to the
amendments and adoptions by the State of lowa Department of Public Safety.

64
https://export.amlegal.com/apifexport-requests/7d2b301d-2a31-45ef-884c-e708217be851/download/

3/3



Fees

Building Permit Fees

}fﬂtiz\\,

Building Value Permit Fees
$100 - $10,000 $35

$10,001 - $20,000 $45
$20,001 - $50,000 $65
$50,001 - $100,000 $80
$100,001 - $200,000 $110
$200,001 - and up $220

Miscellaneous Permits

Permit Permit Fees
Excavation $50

Fence $20

Home $300
Parade $10

Shed / Garage $200

Meeting Fees

Meeting Fees
Board of Adjustment $80
Flood Plain 65 $25




CASCADE o
W \ Pal Buy Local

A Place We Call Home

hop Local

Lecade TH

June 27, 2022 Agenda

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

From: Lisa Kotter, Interim City Administrator
Date: June 27, 2022

Re: Storm Sewer Manhole Repairs

The manhole in the alley straight across Hwy 136 from the City Hall and Bank alley is in immediate need of
repair. Due to rusting and deterioration the lid will no longer stay down so it is safe to drive on or around. We
have gotten a quote from Eastern lowa Excavating and Concrete in the amount of $9,426. Quote sheet is
included. We believe this is necessary to take care of immediately. The manhole is barricaded off at this
time.

66



ﬂ/lm W /@WQ Page 1 of 2
@NCRE &E@

CASCADE,. IOWA

56851 95291 2SI

QUOTATION

TO: CITY OF CASCADE Date:

6/23/2022
RE: CASCADE, 1A, STORM INTAKE TOP IN ALLEY BETWEEN 1ST AVE W AND 2ND AVE NW
Bid Date:  Thursday, June 23, 2022

We are pleased to offer the following quotation:

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNITS UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 MOB,TRAFFIC CONTROL, MISC 1 LS $ 1,000.00 $1,000.00
2 REMOVE AND REPLACE STORM CHANNEL TOP 1 LS 7,985.00 7,985.00
3 5" PCC SIDEWALK 4 SY 110.25 441.00

Total $ 9,426.00

67



CASCADE (I
" 0 & | Bug Local

A Place We Call Home

hop Local

Cavade TA

June 27, 2022 Agenda

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

From: Lisa Kotter, Interim City Administrator
Date: June 27, 2022

Re: Sidewalk-Trail Repair

A section of sidewalk on 1° Ave East, north side of the road in front of Cascade Lumber has buckled enough
that it is unsafe and must be repaired to avoid a trip-fall. We do not know the reason for it buckling but it may
be the way two sections moved from frost with a pipe from the manhole under it. We received a quote from
Eastern lowa Excavating and Concrete to repair the two pieces for $2,050.40. Quote sheet is included. We
believe this is necessary to take care of immediately.

1931251011

7 ﬁ(%ﬁ’? &

1931403002

68



fﬂ/ﬂf di% /@‘y@ Page 1 of 2

&
CONCRERENIIE

563249521281

QUOTATION

TO: CITY OF CASCADE Date:

6/23/2022
RE: CASCADE, IA, REINFORCED PCC TRAIL
Bid Date: Thursday, June 23, 2022

We are pleased to offer the foliowing quotation:

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNITS UNIT PRICE EXTENSICN
1 MOB, TRAFFIC CONTROL, MISC 1 LS $ 500.00 $500.00
2 TRAIL REMOVAL 19 SY 30.95 ~ 588.05
3 5" REINFORCED PCC TRAIL 19 SY 50.65 962.35
Total $ 2,050.40

69



CASCADE
A S

= —

A Place We Call Home

hop Loca

Buy Local

June 27, 2022 Agenda

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

From: Lisa Kotter, Interim City Administrator

Date: June 27, 2022

Re: Garbage Hauler Ordinance and Future City-Wide Hauler Contract Bidding or Renegotiate

Current Ordinance

It has come to my attention that we have some areas of garbage hauling that are not addressed in the City
ordinances or are not being enforced as the current ordinance reads. | have included Title VI, Chapter 4
Utilities — Refuse Collection the relevant section in the Cascade Code. Currently Republic Services is the
exclusive hauler for garbage services for the weekly pick up for residential and commercial
customers/residents. There is no option to opt out of this service and go with another hauler. The code also
requires that anyone providing such services must have a permit issued by the Clerk to operate in the City.
Besides Republic having the contract with the City, there are no haulers that have a permit and we don’t really
have a path for another firm to provide any services in the Code. This came up because | received a call from a
commercial business that has been paying the City for service on a small dumpster. They have contracted with
another private hauler and for some unknown reason did not get a bill from that hauler for a year. They now
have gotten a 12-month bill and had thought that they were paying us and we were paying that other hauler
on their behalf (similar to how we would under the Republic contract). They asked for a refund on their bill
and | explained that we cannot refund the fees because the requirement is to use the City’s contracted hauler.
I then reached out to this other hauler and learned more. His opinion is that the City allows a commercial
business to pay us a minimum amount, the same as a fee for a residential toter, and then as long as they pay
this minimum they can contract with any other company. He also said that he has more clients then just that
one in Cascade. This led to a discussion about roll off dumpsters that are used on a temporary basis during
construction or special projects. The code does not indicate that if another firm were to obtain a license that
we would only issue that permit to a hauler to provide a dumpster for non-regular weekly pickups. If this is
something you want to allow for the temporary dumpsters my recommendation is that the code should reflect
this allowance. | would also suggest that there be a more defined permit process and permit fee. Most city’s
would require things such as proof of insurance, a truck inspection, proof they are using a licensed landfill,
schedule of pick up days type items. A typical fee might be $50-$100 annually.

The code is also outdated in that it states each household must provide their owns cans. With the current
toter system it is unlikely we would go back to this previous system. This may need to be changed to must use
the City provided containers.

70



Upcoming Garbage Hauler Contract or Renewal

Our current contract with Republic ends November 30, 2022. There is a split in how communities handle this
expiration. Some will renegotiate a contract with Republic and some will do a complete rebid. The current
contract language does call out for a renewal and extension of the contract by mutual agreement. | will need
direction as to which direction you want to proceed. The current contract is included in the packet.

71



TITLE VI PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

CHAPTER 4 UTILITIES - REFUSE COLLECTION

6-4-1  Definitions 6-4-7  Burning of Refuse

6-4-2  Duty to Provide Cans 6-4-8  Open Burning Restricted
6-4-3  Administration 6-4-9  Refuse Other Than Garbage
6-4-4  Storage 6-4-10 Sanitary Landfill

6-4-5  Collections 6-4-11 Anti-Scavenging

6-4-6  Necessity of Permits
6-4-1  DEFINITIONS. For use in this chapter, the following terms are defined as follows:

1. "Refuse". Includes all garbage, rubbish, ashes, or other substances offensive to sight or
smell, dangerous to the public health or detrimental to the best interests of the community except

dead animals not killed for food.

2. "Garbage". Includes all animal, fruit, vegetable, and other refuse resulting from the
preparation of food and drink.

3. "Rubbish". Includes all other refuse not falling within the term "garbage" except those
objects too large to be placed in cans.

4. "Can". Means a container for the storage of garbage or rubbish, which is:
a. Provided with a handle and tight fitting cover.
b. Made of non-corrosive material.
c. Water-tight.
d. With a capacity of no more than thirty-two (32) gallons.

5. “Nuisance” under this section shall mean an excess of smoke or smell, whereby a nearby
neighbor shall have a cause to complain and a reasonable person would find the action to
negatively impact neighbors in the vicinity.

(Ord. 51-14, Passed September 8, 2014)
6-4-2  DUTY TO PROVIDE CANS. Each person shall provide cans or approved containers
for the storage of garbage and rubbish accumulating on the premises owned or occupied by such
owner. Such cans or containers shall be kept covered and reasonably clean at all times. The cans
or containers shall be in a position readily accessible to the collector.
It shall be the duty of the owner of each household residing in a building arranged for more than

one family unit to provide proper cans for garbage and rubbish.
197

72



6-4-3  ADMINISTRATION. Administration of this chapter shall be by the Superintendent of
refuse, or such employee designated by the Superintendent.
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.13(4)

6-4-4  STORAGE. All garbage must be drained. All rubbish shall be placed in a can except as
otherwise provided.

6-4-5  COLLECTIONS. All garbage and rubbish shall be taken from dwellings at least once
cach week and from commercial, industrial, and institutional premises as frequently as may be
necessary, but not less than once each week.

All cans for garbage and rubbish shall be kept as provided in the rules and regulations for collection
of refuse.

6-4-6  NECESSITY OF PERMIT. No person shall collect garbage or rubbish except such
person's unless otherwise by contract or permit approved by the Superintendent of refuse and
issued by the Clerk.

In the event any business, firm, or corporation may elect to dispose of refuse or waste matter as
may accumulate on any premises, property, or location, the same may be done provided that such
disposal and transporting of any refuse or waste matter complies with the provisions of this chapter,
is approved by the City and a permit issued by the Clerk.

6-4-7  BURNING OF REFUSE.

1. It shall be unlawful for any person to burn or incinerate any garbage, rubbish, or refuse
within the City except by permission of the City Council.

2. This section shall not apply to any incinerator operated under a license granted by the
City or any burning conducted under the direction of the fire department for training purposes.

3. This section shall not apply to outdoor cooking appliances used for residential
recreational purposes using commonly acceptable fuels.

6-4-8 OPEN BURNING RESTRICTED. No person shall allow, cause or permit open buring
of combustible materials where the products of combustion are emitted into the open air without
passing through a chimney or stack, except that open burning is permitted in the following
circumstances:

(IAC, 567-23.2[455B] and 567-100.2)

1. Disaster Rubbish. The open burning of rubbish, including landscape waste, for the
duration of the community disaster period in cases where an officially declared emergency
condition exists.

(IAC, 567-23.2[3a])

198

73



2. Trees and Tree Trimmings. The open burning of trees and tree trimmings at a City-
operated burning site by City employees only, provided such burning is conducted in compliance
with the rules established by the State Department of Natural Resources.

(IAC, 567-23.2[3b])
(Ord. 51-14, Passed September 8, 2014)

3. Flare Stacks. The open burning or flaring of waste gases, provided such open burning or
flaring is conducted in compliance with applicable rules of the State Department of Natural
Resources.

(IAC, 567-23.2[3¢])

4. Landscape Waste. (Grass, Leaves and Small Branches) The disposal by open burning of
landscape waste originating on premises. All burning must be under constant visual supervision
by the owner or owner representative and not create a nuisance to neighbor. The burning of
landscape waste produced in clearing, grubbing and construction operations is not permitted.
Rubber tires shall not be used to ignite the landscape waste.

(IAC, 567-23.2[3d])
(Ord. 51-14, Passed September 8, 2014)

5. Recreational Fires. Open fires for cooking, heating, recreation and ceremonies, provided
they comply with the limits for emission of visible air contaminants established by the State
Department of Natural Resources.

(IAC, 567-23.2[3¢])

6. Burn Barrels. The open burning of residential waste on the property where such waste is
generated, at dwellings of four (4) units or less, provided it does not create a nuisance for nearby
properties.

(TIAC, 567-23.2[3f] and 567-20.2[455B])
(Ord. 51-14, Passed September 8, 2014)

7. Training Fires. Fires set for the purpose of bona fide training of public or industrial
employees in fire fighting methods, provided that written notification is postmarked or delivered
to the Director at least ten (10) working days before such action commences. All asphalt roofing
and materials containing asbestos shall be removed prior to the training fire.

(IAC, 567-23.2[3g])

8. Variance. Any person wishing to conduct open burning of materials not permitted herein
may make application for a variance to the Director.
(IAC, 567-23.2[2])

6-4-9  REFUSE OTHER THAN GARBAGE. Each person shall dispose of all refuse other than
garbage and rubbish accumulation on the premises such person owns or occupies before it becomes
a nuisance. Any such accumulation remaining on any premises for a period of more than thirty
(30) days shall be deemed a nuisance and the city may proceed to abate such nuisance in
accordance with the provisions of Title III, Chapter 2 of this Code or initiating proper action in
district court.

199

74



6-4-10 SANITARY LANDFILL. The sanitary landfill facilities operated by Dubuque
Metropolitan Area Solid Waste Agency is hereby designated as the official agency for the disposal
of solid waste produced or originating within the city. City Council by resolution may establish
reasonable rules and regulations necessary to control its use by the public and make charge for the
use thereof.

6-4-11 ANTI-SCAVENGING. It shall be a violation of this Code for any person to sort through,
scavenge or remove any garbage, waste, refuse, rubbish or recycling material that has been placed
in a designated garbage or recycling container. Unauthorized collection, rtemoval or scavenging
of material placed in a garbage or recycling container shall be a violation of this Code and
punishable as set forth in the Municipal Code.

(ECIA Model Code Amended in 2017)

Littering Prohibited. No person shall discard any litter onto or in any water or land, except that
nothing in this section shall be construed to affect the authorized collection and discarding of such
litter in or on areas or receptacles provided for such purpose. When litter is discarded from a motor
vehicle, the driver of the motor vehicle shall be responsible for the act in any case where doubt
exists as to which occupant of the motor vehicle actually discarded the litter.

Open Dumping Prohibited. No person shall dump or deposit or permit the dumping or depositing
of any solid waste on the surface of the ground or into a body or stream of water at any place other
than a sanitary disposal project approved by the Director, unless a special permit to dump or
deposit solid waste on land owned or leased by such person has been obtained from the Director.
However, this section does not prohibit the use of dirt, stone, brick or similar inorganic material
for fill, landscaping, excavation or grading at places other than at a sanitary disposal project.

200

75



CASCADE

A Place We Call Home
City of Cascade

PO Box 400
Cascade IA, 52033
563.852.3114
clerk @citycascade.com

Agenda item #11 - Garbage Hauler Permit
Chapter 4 Refuse Collection 6-4-6 Necessity of Permit

As you are aware the city contracted with ECIA to codify our Ordinances and
bring us up to date with a more unified code as other cities. The Codification of
Ordinances third reading was approved January 2022.

This particular Chapter 6-4-6 Necessity of Permit was not a section of our code
when the city decided to outsource for refuse collection and approved the contract with
Republic Services. The contract was approved in August 2016. You will find attached a
copy of our previous code Chapter 106 Collection of Solid Waste.

76



CHAPTER 106

COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE

106.01 Collection Service 106.05 Bulky Rubbish
106.02 Collection Vehicles 106.06 Right of Entry
106.03 Loading 106.07 Collection Fees
106.04 Frequency of Collection 106.08 Lien for Nonpayment

106.01 COLLECTION SERVICE. The City shall provide for the collection
of all solid waste within the City.

106.02 COLLECTION VEHICLES. Vehicles or containers used for the
collection and transportation of garbage and similar putrescible waste or solid
waste containing such materials shall be leakproof, durable and of easily
cleanable construction. They shall be cleaned to prevent nuisances, pollution or
insect breeding and shall be maintained in good repair.

(IAC, 567-104.9/455B])

106.03 LOADING. Vehicles or containers used for the collection and
transportation of any solid waste shall be loaded and moved in such a manner
that the contents will not fall, leak, or spill therefrom, and shall be covered to
prevent blowing or loss of material. Where spillage does occur, the material
shall be picked up immediately by the collector or transporter and returned to
the vehicle or container and the area properly cleaned.

106.04 FREQUENCY OF COLLECTION. All solid waste shall be
collected from residential premises at least once each week and from
commercial, industrial and institutional premises as frequently as may be
necessary, but not less than once each week.

106.05 BULKY RUBBISH. Bulky rubbish which is too large or heavy to be
collected in the normal manner of other solid waste may be collected upon
request.

106.06 RIGHT OF ENTRY. Solid waste collectors are hereby authorized to
enter upon private property for the purpose of collecting solid waste therefrom
as required by this chapter; however, solid waste collectors shall not enter
dwelling units or other residential buildings.

106.07 COLLECTION FEES. The collection and disposal of solid waste as
provided by this chapter and the collection of recyclable materials are declared

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CASCADE, IOWA
7. 443 -



CHAPTER 106 COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE

to be beneficial to the property served or eligible to be served and there shall be
levied and collected fees therefor in accordance with the following:
(Goreham vs. Des Moines, 1970, 179 NW 2nd, 449)

1. Schedule of Fees. The fees for solid waste collection and disposal
service, used or available, are:

A.  One or two family houses - $6.50 per month per family;
B.  Apartments with separate water meters - $6.50 per month;

C. Apartments in which water is furnished by the owner
through central water - $6.50 per apartment per month, charged to
the owner;

D.  Commercial businesses not using a dumpster shall be rated
and charged according to the volume of refuse as determined by
the Council, but in no event shall it be less than $10.24 per month;

E. Commercial establishments using a dumpster shall be
charged as follows:

1 cubic yard dumpster - $197.40 yearly ($16.45 monthly)
1 cubic yard dumpster - $296.40 yearly ($24.70 monthly)
2 cubic yard dumpster - $394.80 yearly ($32.90 monthly)

3 cubic yard dumpster - $592.20 yearly ($49.35 monthly)

4 cubic yard dumpster - $789.60 yearly ($65.80 monthly)

5 cubic yard dumpster - $987.80 yearly ($82.32 monthly)

6 cubic yard dumpster - $1,184.40 yearly ($98.70 monthly)
8 cubic yard dumpster - $1,579.20 yearly ($131.60 monthly)

2. Recyclable Materials. The City will charge, in addition to other
refuse collection rates, the sum of $1.10 per month for each residential
unit and the sum of $2.10 per month for each commercial unit for pickup
of recyclable materials.

3. Payment of Bills. All fees are due and payable as part of a
combined service account, with and under the same terms and conditions
as payment for electric and gas services. Solid waste collection service
may be discontinued in accordance with the provisions contained in
Section 92.05 if the combined service account becomes delinquent, and
the provisions contained in Section 92.08 relating to lien notices shall
also apply in the event of a delinquent account.

Supp. No. 2
CODE OF ORDINANCES, CASCADE, IOWA
- 444 -



CHAPTER 106 COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE

6 cubic yard dumpster - $1,184.40 yearly
($98.70 monthly)

8 cubic yard dumpster - $1,579.20 yearly
($131.60 monthly)

2. Recyclable Materials. The City shall charge, 1in
addition to other refuse collection rates, the following fees
per month for residential and commercial weekly curbside co-
mingled recyclable material pick-up:

Recycling Rates Monthly Fees
1. Residential .....cieeneccennnnnsrennennn 4.50
2. Senior Citizen (Upon Request, Head of
Household 65) ... vivriinnnneeanonnnnns 3.50
3. Small Commercial (Under 20-1bs/wk)... ... 9.00
4. Medium Commercial (20-1bs to 80-1bs/wk). 15.00
5. Large Commercial (Over 80-1bs/wk)....... 20.00
3. ©Payment of Bills. All fees are due and payable as

part of a combined service account, with and under the same
terms and conditions as payment for electric and gas services.
Solid waste collection service may be discontinued in
accordance with the provisions contained in Section 92.05 if
the combined service account becomes delinquent, and the
provisions contained in Section 92.08 relating to lien notices
shall also apply in the event of a delinquent account.

106.08 LIEN FOR NONPAYMENT. The owner of the premises served
and any lessee or tenant thereof are jointly and severally
liable for fees for solid waste collection and disposal. Fees
remaining unpaid and delinquent shall constitute a lien upon
the premises served and shall be certified to the County
Treasurer for collection in the same manner as property taxes.

106.09 COLLECTION LIMITS. The City shall 1limit garbage
collection as follows:

1. Residential. The City shall 1limit garbage collection
to one thirty-two (32) gallon garbage container, not to exceed
sixty-five (65) pounds in weight, per week. Additional garbage
shall be placed in garbage bags and tagged with stickers
purchased from the City at a cost of $1.50 per tag.

2. Commercial and Institutional Units Without Dumpsters.
The City shall limit garbage collection to one thirty-two (32)
gallon garbage container, not to exceed sixty-five (65) pounds

SUPP. NO. 7
CODE OF ORDINANCES, CASCADE, IOWA
_ 445 -

79



CHAPTER 106 COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE

in weight, for the collection on Tuesday and Friday for
commercial and institutional units with no dumpster.
Additional garbage shall be placed in garbage bags and tagged
with stickers purchased from the City at a cost of $1.50 per
tag.

3. Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional Units With
Dumpsters. The City shall 1limit garbage collection of
commercial, industrial, and institutional units to once per
week. Additional collection pickups shall be billed at the
weekly rate per dumpster size.

(The next page is 455)

SUPP. NO. /
CODE OF ORDINANCES, CASCADE, IOWA
- 446 -

80



CONTRACT FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION
AND DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL AND
RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICES (this “Contract™), is made and entered into
effective as of the M_ day of H'.;.--,;; st , 2016 (the “Effective Date™), by and
between the City of Cascade, lowa, a-political subdivision of the State of lowa, acting by and
through its Mayor and Council, 320 1 Ave W Cascade, IA (the “City”) and BFI Waste
Services, LLC d/b/a Allied Waste Services of Dubuque//Republic Services of Dubuque,
15034 Depot Ridge Rd Peosta, IA (“Contractor™).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, City desires for Contractor to provide residential solid waste collection
and disposal services within the City and to perform such work as may be incidental thereto.

WHEREAS, Contractor agrees to collect and dispose of residential solid waste in
accordance with the terms of this Contract.

AGREEMENT:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual agreements and
covenants, it is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:

1. Contractor is hereby granted the sole and exclusive solid waste collection and disposal
franchise, license, and privilege within the territorial jurisdiction of the City for its
Residential Units. Contractor shall furnish all personnel, labor, equipment, trucks,
and all other items necessary to provide such services as specified and to perform all
work called for and described in the contract documents.

2. The term of this Contract shall begin on Dec 1, 2016 and continue through November
30,.2022. This Contract may be further extended upon mutual written agreement of
City and Contractor.

3. The contract documents include the following documents, and this Contract expressly
incorporates the same as fully as if set forth verbatim in this Contract:

(a) This instrument;

(b) Exhibit A — General Specifications;

(c) Exhibit B — Insurance Requirements

(d) Exhibit C — Contractor’s Pricing;

(e) Exhibit D — City Facilities; and

H Any addenda or changes to the foregoing documents agreed to in
writing by the parties hereto.

81



4. All provisions of the contract documents shall be strictly complied with and
conformed to by Contractor. No amendment to this Contract shall be made except
upon the written consent of the parties. No amendment shall be construed to release
cither party from any obligation of the contract documents except as specifically
provided for in such amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have entered into this Contract effective as of
the Effective Date.

CITY OF CASCADE, IA BFI WASTE SERVICES, LLC D/B/A
ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF
DUBUQUE// REPUBLIC SERVICES
OF DUBUQUE

By: M&é&;&/ By: - LD e
Name; ﬁ; reugs &é;éag Name: _Ecgml B C.ni so»n

Its: /;(Mar" Its: bg\('\S-ouﬂ Men m}mf‘

rd

82



EXHIBIT A
GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

1.0 DEFINITIONS

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

1.06

1.07

1.08

1.09

1.10

1.12

Bulky Waste - Stoves, refrigerators (with all CFC removed), water tanks, washing
machines, furniture and other similar items, and, materials other than Construction
Debris, Large Dead Animals, Hazardous Waste, or Stable Matter with weights or volumes
greater than those allowed for the Carts.

Bundle — Tree, shrub and brush trimmings or newspapers and magazines securely tied

together forming an easﬂy handled package not exceeding four (4) feet in length or fifty
(50) Ibs. in weight.

Cart — A receptacle constructed of fiberglass or plastic with a volume of 95 gallons and
designed to be used in automated dump service on a collection vehicle.

City Facilities — Those specific municipal locations set forth on Exhibit D of this
Contract.

Commercial and Industrial Unit — All commercial, institutional, or industrial premises,
locations or entities, public or private, requiring waste material collection within the
corporate limits of City.

Commercial and Industrial Refuse — All Bulky Waste, Garbage, and Rubbish generated
by a Producer at a Commercial and Industrial Unit.

Construction Debris — Waste building materials resulting from construction, remodeling,
repair or demolition operations.

Container for Recycling — A receptacle that is designed for the purpose of curbside
collection of Recyclable Materials and is constructed of plastic, metal or fiberglass,
having handles of adequate strength for lifting,

Disposal Site — A Waste Material depository designated by Contractor, including but not
limited to sanitary landfills, transfer stations, incinerators, recycling facilities and waste
processing/separation centers licensed, permitted or approved by all governmental bodies
and agencies having jurisdiction and requiring such licenses, permits or approvals to
receive for processing or final disposal of Waste Material.

Dumpster — A steel container ranging in size from 4 to 8 cubic yards sufficient to handle
City Facilities solid waste.

Excluded Waste — Excluded Waste is all Commercial and Industrial Refuse, Construction
Debris, Institutional Solid Waste, Large Dead Animals, Hazardous Waste, Offal Waste,
Stable Matter, Vegetable Waste, and Special Waste.

Garbage —~ Any and all Small Dead Animals; every accumulation of waste (animal,
vegetable and/or other matter) that results from the preparation, processing, consumption,
dealing in, handling, packing, canning, storage, transportation, decay or decomposition of
meats, fish, fowl, birds, fruits, grains or other animal or vegetable matter (including, but
not by way of limitation, used tin cans and other food containers; and all putrescible or
easily decomposable waste animal or vegetable matter which is likely to attract flies or
rodents); except (in all cases) any matter included in the definition of Excluded Waste.

83



1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

Hazardous Waste — Hazardous Waste is a form of Excluded Waste and is defined as any
radioactive, volatile, corrosive, highly flammable. explosive, biomedical, infectious.
biohazardous, toxic or listed or characteristic Hazardous Waste as defined by federal,
state, provincial or local law or any otherwise regulated waste. Hazardous Waste shall
include, but not be limited to, any amount of waste listed or characterized as hazardous by
the United States Environmental Protection Agency or any state agency pursuant to the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended, and including future
amendments thereto, and any other applicable federal, state or local laws or regulations.

Institutional Solid Waste — Solid waste originating from education, health care and

research facilities such as schools, hospitals, nursing homes, laboratories and other similar
establishments.

Large Dead Animals — Animals or portions thereof equal to or greater than ten pounds (10
Ibs.) in weight that have expired from any cause, except those slaughtered or killed for
human use.

Offal Waste — Waste animal (land or marine) matter from establishments such as butcher

shops, slaughterhouses, food processing and packing plants, rendering plants and fertilizer
plants.

Producer — An operator or occupant of a Residential Unit who generates Garbage, Bulky
Waste, Yard Waste, Recyclable Material or Rubbish.

Recyclable Material — The following items are classified as Recyclable Materials under
this Contract:

Cans: Clean aluminum, tin/steel containers.
Newspaper: Clean, dry, unsoiled newspaper.

Plastic: PETE & HDPE containers (milk jugs & soft drink containers)

Residential Unit — A dwelling within the corporate limits of the C ity occupied by a person
or group of persons comprising not more than four families. A Residential Unit shall be
deemed occupied when either water or domestic light and power services are being
supplied thereto. A condominium dwelling, whether of single or multi-level construction,
consisting of four or less contiguous or separate single-family dwelling units, shall be
treated as a Residential Unit, except that each single-family dwelling within any such
Residential Unit shall be billed separately as a Residential Unit. For purposes of this
Contract, a Residential Unit shall include a Producer at a small commercial business
whose Garbage and Rubbish is placed in not more than one (1) Cart or Container per
collection day, including, but not limited to, offices, stores, service stations, restaurants,
amusement centers, schools, churches, etc. located within the boundaries of the City.

Rubbish - All waste wood, wood chips, shavings, sawdust, printed matter, paper,
pasteboard, rags, straw, used and discarded matiresses, used and discarded clothing, used
and discarded shoes and boots, combustible waste pulp and other products such as are
used for packaging, or wrapping crockery and glass, ashes, cinders, floor sweepings,
glass, mineral or metallic substances, and any and all other waste materials not included
in the definition of Excluded Waste.

Small Dead Animals — Animals or portions thereof less than ten pounds(10 Ibs.) in weight
that have expired from any cause, except those slaughtered or killed for human use.

84



2.0

1.22

Solid Waste — useless, unwanted or discarded materials with insufficient liquid content to
be free-flowing, that result from domestic. industrial, commercial, agricultural,
governmental and community operations which require proper storage, collection,
transportation and disposal to prevent environmental pollution inimical to public health,
safety and welfare. Solid Waste does not include sewage, earth or material used to fill
land in accordance with construction codes, mining residues, slag, dissolved or suspended
solids in industrial waste water effluents which are not acceptable for disposal in sanitary
sewage treatment system or any material included in the definition of Excluded Waste.

1.23 Special Waste — Special Waste is a form of Excluded Waste and is defined as
nonhazardous, solid waste that is subject to additional governmental regulations or special
handling requirements in collection, transportation, processing or disposal as a result of
the characteristics of, or processes which generate, such waste. Special Waste includes,
but is not limited to:

(a) waste iron from a commercial or industrial activity;

(b) waste generated by an industrial process or a pollution control process;

(c) waste which may contain free liquids;

(d) waste which may contain residue and debris from the cleanup of a spill of petroleum,
chemical or commercial products or wastes, or contaminated residuals;

(e) articles from the cleanup of a facility which generates, stores, treats, recycles or
disposes of chemical substances, commercial products or wastes;

(f) wastes which are nonhazardous as a result of proper treatment pursuant to Subtitle C
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (“RCRA”™);

(g) asbestos containing or asbestos bearing material that has been properly secured under
existing federal, state, provincial and local laws, rules and regulations;

(h) containers that once contained hazardous substances, chemicals, or insecticides so
long as such containers are “empty” as defined by RCRA;

(1) municipal or commercial solid waste that may have come into contact with any of
the foregoing;

() filter cake sludge wastes from waste water treatment processes;

(k) wastes containing any regulated polychlorinated biphenyls; and,

(1) ash, sludge, tires and powders.

1.24 Stable Matter — All manure and other waste matter normally accumulated in or about a
stable, or any animal, livestock or poultry enclosure, and resulting from the keeping of
animals, poultry or livestock.

1.25 Waste Material. Waste Material is all nonhazardous Solid Waste (including Garbage,
Rubbish and Recyclable Materials) generated at Residential Units that are not excluded
by this Contract. Waste Material shall not include any Excluded Waste.

1.26 Vegetable Waste - Putrescible solid waste resulting from the processing of plants for food
by commercial establishments such as canneries. This definition does not include waste
products resulting from the preparation and consumption of food in places such as
cafeterias and restaurants.

SCOPE OF WORK

2.01 General. The work under this Contract shall consist of all the supervision, materials,

equipment, labor and all other items necessary to collect and transport Waste Material
from Residential Units within the City to an appropriate Disposal Site. The work shall
specifically include the following:

85



2.02

2.03

2.04

2.01.1 Residential Collection. At the premises of Residential Units within the City and
serviced by the Contractor, collection shall occur a minimum of once weekly for
Solid Waste, Rubbish and Garbage. Contractor shall provide each Residential

Unit with one (1) Cart for the collection of Solid Waste, Rubbish and Garbage
collectively.

Each Cart or Container shall be placed at curbside for collection. Curbside refers
to that portion of right-of-way adjacent to paved or traveled City roadways or
alleys. Carts and Containers shall be placed as close to the roadway or alley as
practicable without interfering with or endangering the movement of vehicles or
pedestrians. When construction work is being performed in the right-of-way,
Carts and Containers shall be placed as close as practicable to an access point for
the collection vehicle. Contractor may decline to collect any Cart or Container

not so placed or any Waste Material not in a Cart or Container as specified
herein.

2.01.2 Recycling Collection. At the premises of Residential Units within the City and
serviced by the Contractor, collection shall occur 2 minimum of every other week
for Recyclable Materials. Contractor shall provide each Residential Unit one ( 1)
Container for the collection of Recyclable Materials. Contractor will not be held

liable for any claims arising out of the recyclable materials that are contaminated
with other waste material.

2.01.3 Commercial Trash Collection. Republic Services shall be the sole provider of
commercial dumpster trash collection within the City of Cascade. Customers
shall provide their own Rear Load container for collection of material. Republic
may rent containers to customers who do not supply their own, rental rates are

outside of the scope of this agreement, and will be negotiated directly with the
customer.

If in the future Republic chooses to convert the city to Front Load trash
collection, Commercial Customers will be provided a container for use by
Republic Services. Those containers will remain the property of Republic
Services.

2.01.4 Bulky Waste. Contractor shall provide service for Bulky Waste during the City’s
two (2) semi-annual cleanups, or to Producers on an on call basis. The city will be
responsible for any Landfill Fees associated with the City Clean Up.

2.01.5 City Facilities. Contractor shall provide services for Dumpsters provided by
Contractor to City Facilities on a schedule agreed upon by Contractor and the
City, at no additional charge to City.

Work Not Covered By Contract. The work under this Contract does not include the
collection or disposal of Excluded Waste.

7. CoAMN
Hours of Operation. Collection of Waste Material shall not start before 6¥-A M. or
continue after sunset on the same day. Exceptions to collection hours shall be effected
only upon the mutual agreement of the City and Contractor, or when Contractor
reasonably determines that an exception is necessary in order to complete collection on an
existing collection route due to unusual circumstances.

Routes of Collection. Residential Unit collection routes shall be established by the
Contractor. The Contractor may from time to time make changes in routes or days of

86



2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

2.14

collection affecting Residential Units, provided such changes in routes or days of
collection are submitted to the City at least two (2) weeks in advance of the
commencement date for such changes.

Holidays — The following shall be holidays for purposes of this Contract:

New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day

Contractor may decide to observe any or all of the above mentioned holidays by
suspension of collection service on the holiday, but such decision in no manner relieves

Contractor of his obligation to provide collection service at Residential Units at least once
per week.

Complaints — All complaints shall be made directly to the Contractor and shall be given
prompt and courteous attention. In the case of alleged missed scheduled collections, the
Contractor shall investigate and, if such allegations are verified, shall arrange for the
collection of Waste Material not collected within 24 hours after the complaint is received.

Collection Equipment — The Contractor shall provide an adequate number of vehicles
meeting standards and inspection requirements as set forth by the laws of the State for
regular municipal waste collection services. For Waste Material collection, all vehicles
and other equipment shall be kept in good repair and appearance at all times. Each

vehicle shall have clearly visible on each side the identity and telephone number of the
Contractor.

Office — The Contractor shall maintain an office or such other facilities through which it
can be contacted by direct visit or by local (toll free) call from anywhere in the City. It

shall be equipped with sufficient telephones and shall have a responsible person in charge
from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M on regular collection days.

Hauling ~ All Waste Material hauled by the Contractor shall be so contained, tied or
enclosed that leaking, spilling or blowing are minimized.

Disposal — All Waste Material collected within the City under this Contract shall be
deposited at any Disposal Site properly authorized by the State. The Contractor shall
negotiate directly with the Owner/Operator of the Disposal Site for permission to use the
Disposal Site and the Contractor shall bear all disposal costs.

Delivery — All Recyclable Materials collected for delivery and sale by the Contractor
shall be hauled to a commodity buyer selected by the Contractor pursuant to the Contract
Documents. The charge for delivery to the commodity buyer shall be included in the
rates set forth for the Residential Units and City Facilities serviced by the Contractor.

Any revenue obtained by Contractor from the sale of the Recyclable Materials shall
belong to Contractor.

Notification — The City shall notify all Producers about complaint procedures, rates,
regulations, and day(s) for scheduled Waste Material collections.

Point of Contact — All dealing, contacts, etc., between the Contractor and the City shall be
directed by the Contractor to the City’s point of contact specified in the applicable
Exhibit, and, by the City to the Contractor’s General Manager or Operations Manager.

Litter or Spillage — The Contractor shall not litter premises in the process of making
collections, but Contractor shall not be r= “ired to collect any Waste Material that has not

87



been placed in approved containers or in a manner herein provided. During hauling, all
Waste Material shall be contained, tied or enclosed so that leaking, spillage or blowing is
minimized. In the event of spillage by the Contractor, the Contractor shall be required to
clean up the litter caused by the spillage

3.0 BASIS OF PRICES AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

Waste Material Collection and Disposal Rates. The prices to be paid by the City for the

collection and disposal of Waste Material shall be as shown on Exhibit C, as adjusted as
set forth therein.

Additional Costs and Charges

3.02.1 Change in Law. Contractor may pass through certain cost increases directly to the
City to adjust for increases in cost to Contractor due to the disposal facility being
used, changes in local, state, or federal rules, ordinances or regulations, and changes

in taxes, fees or other governmental charges (other than income or real property
taxes).

3.022 No Other Costs. Except as provided expressly herein, the charges for
Contractor’s service with respect to this work shall include all taxes,
transportation costs and disposal fees.

Modification to Rates

3.03.1 Petitions. The Contractor may petition the City at any time for additional rate and
price adjustments at reasonable times on the basis of unusual changes in its cost
of operations, such as revised laws, ordinances, or regulations; changes in
location of disposal sites, an increase in the number of Residential Units such as
City growth or annexation; and for other reasons. Excluding increases in house
counts, such rate adjustments shall be subject to the review and consent of the
City, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

City to Act as Collector — The City shall submit statements to and collect from all
Residential Units for services provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Contract,
including those such accounts that are delinquent.

Delinquent and Closed Accounts — The Contractor shall discontinue Waste Material
collection service at any Residential Unit as set forth in a written notice sent to it by the
City. Upon further notification by the City, the Contractor shall resume Waste Material
collection on the next regularly scheduled collection day. The City shall indemnify and
hold the Contractor harmless from any claims, suits, damages, liabilities or expenses
(including but not limited to expenses of investigation and attorney’s fees) resulting from
the Contractor’s discontinuing service at any location at the direction of the City.

Contractor Billings to City. The Contractor shall bill the City for all collection and
disposal services rendered to Residential Units within ten (10) days following the end of
the month and the City shall pay the Contractor on or before the 15™ day following the
end of such month. Such billing and payment shall be based on the price rates and
schedules set forth in the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall be entitled to
payment for service rendered to Residential Units irrespective of whether or not City
collects from the customer for such service. Payments not made by the City on or before
their due date shall be subject to late fees of: a) the greater of five dollars ($5) or one and
one-half percent (1.5%) per month or portion thereof; or, b) the maximum allowed by

88



4.0

5.0

6.0

3.07

3.08

law, if less than a). In the event the City withholds payment of a portion or whole of an
invoice and it is later determined that a portion or all of such withheld amount is owed to
Contractor, such amount shall be subject to the late fees provided herein from the original
due date until paid by City.

Audit — The City may request and be provided with an opportunity to audit of all relevant
books and records of Contractor which are used to support the calculations of the charges
invoiced to the City under this Contract. Such audits shall be paid for by the City and
shall be conducted under mutually acceptable terms at the Contractor’s premises in a
manner which minimizes any interruption in the daily activities at such premises. The
scope of any such audit may encompass only the relevant books and records pertaining to

charges which were invoiced to the City within ninety (90) days of any such audit request
from the City.

House Count. The Contractor and City shall, at a minimum, conduct an annual house
count for purposes of insuring that all Residential Units are accounted for and that
payment and billing reflect the proper “house” count figures.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

e e e T

The Contractor shall conduct operations under this Contract in compliance with all applicable
laws; provided, however, that the Contract shall govern the obligations of the Contractor where
there exist conflicting ordinances of the City on the subject.

NON-DISCRIMINATION

Contractor shall not discriminate against any person because of race, sex, age, creed, color,
religion or national origin.

RISK ALLOCATION AND INDEMNITY

6.01

6.02

6.03

Contractor shall be responsible for any and all claims for personal injuries or death, or the
loss of or damage to property to the extent caused by Contractor’s negligence or acts of
willful misconduct or those of its subcontractors or agents,

City shall be responsible for any and all claims for personal injuries or death, or the loss

of or damage to property to the extent caused by the City’s negligence or acts of willful
misconduct or those of its contractors or agents.

If Excluded Waste is discovered before it is collected by Contractor, Contractor may
refuse to collect the entire Bundle or Cart of waste. In such situations, Contractor shall
contact the City and the City shall undertake appropriate action to ensure that such
Excluded Waste is removed and properly disposed of by the depositor or generator of the
waste. If any Excluded Waste is not discovered by Contractor before it is collected,
Contractor may, in its sole discretion, remove, transport and dispose of such Excluded
Waste at a location authorized to accept such Excluded Waste in accordance with all
applicable laws and charge the depositor or generator of such Excluded Waste all direct
and indirect costs incurred due to removal, remediation, handling, transportation, delivery
and disposal of such Excluded Waste. The City shall provide all reasonable assistance to
Contractor to conduct an investigation to determine the identity of the depositor or
generator of the Excluded Waste and to collect from the generator the costs incurred by
Contractor in connection with such Excluded Waste. Subject to the City’s providing all
such reasonable assistance to Contractor, Contractor shall release City from any liability
for any such costs incurred by Contractor in connection with such Excluded Waste,

except to the extent that such Excluded Waste is determined to be attributed to the City.
89



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

LICENSES AND TAXES

The Contractor shall obtain all licenses and permits (other than the license and permit granted by
this Contract) and promptly pay all taxes required by the City and by the State.

FORCE MAJEURE

Except for City’s obligation to pay amounts due to Contractor, any failure or delay in
performance under this Contract due to contingencies beyond a party’s reasonable control,
including, but not limited to, strikes, riots, terrorist acts, compliance with applicable laws or
governmental orders, fires, bad weather and acts of God, shall not constitute a breach of this
Contract, but shall entitle the affected party to be relieved of performance under this Contract
during the term of such event and for a reasonable time thereafier.

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

Neither party shall assign this Contract in its entirety without the other party’s prior written
consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Contractor may assign this Contract without the City’s consent to its parent companies or any of

their subsidiaries, to any person or entity who purchases any operations from Contractor or as a
collateral assignment to any lender to Contractor.

EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT

The Contractor shall have an exclusive franchise, license and privilege to provide Waste
Material collection and disposal services within the corporate limits for and on behalf of the City
to the designated Residential Units covered by this Contract.

TITLE TO WASTE

Title to Waste Material shall pass to the Contractor when placed in Contractor’s collection
vehicle. Title to and liability for any Excluded Waste shall at no time pass to Contractor.

TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

12.01 In the event of a failure by Contractor to perform any material provision of this Contract,
the City shall give written notice of such breach to the Contractor along with at least
thirty (30) days (the “cure period”) to correct such breach. City may terminate this
Contract after such cure period if Contractor has not adequately corrected such breach in
accordance with this Contract and City so notifies Contractor in writing of such
termination action. At such time, City shall pay Contractor only all charges and fees for
the services performed on or before such termination date. Thereafter, in the event such
termination occurs during the initial term of this Contract, City, as its sole and exclusive
remedy may exercise its rights under Contractor’s performance bond, if any, and procure
the services of another waste services provider to complete the work covered under this
Contract for the remainder of the time period covered by the initial term of this Contract.
Except for such right during the initial term of this Contract, following any such
termination and the final payment from the City to the Contractor, neither party shall have
any further obligation under this Contract other than for claims for personal injuries or

property damage as expressly provided in this Contract and arising prior to such
termination date.

12.02 In the event of a failure by City to perform any material provision of this Contract, the
Contractor shall give written notice of such breach to the City along with at least thirty

90



13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

(30) days (the “cure period”) to correct such breach. Contractor may terminate this
Contract after such cure period if City has not adequately corrected such breach in
accordance with this Contract and Contractor so notifies City in writing of such
termination action. At such time, City shall pay Contractor for all charges and fees for
the services performed on or before such termination date. Thereafter, following any such
termination and the final payment from the City to the Contractor, neither party shall have
any further obligation under this Contract other than for claims for personal injuries or

property damage as expressly provided in these terms and arising prior to such
termination date.

CONTRACTOR’S PROPERTY

All Carts, Containers, Dumpsters, trucks and any other equipment that Contractor furnishes
under this Contract shall remain Contractor’s property. City shall be liable for all loss or
damage to such equipment (except for normal wear and tear and for loss or damage resulting
from Contractor’s handling of the equipment). City and its residents shall use the equipment
only for its proper and intended purpose and shall not overload (by weight or volume), move or
alter the equipment. City shall fully reimburse Contractor for any and all claims resulting from
personal injuries or death, or the loss of or damage to property (including the equipment) arising
out of the use, operation or possession of the equipment by the City, or the City’s residents,
employees, agents, suppliers, or guests.

INSURANCE

Contractor shall maintain during the term of the Contract insurance coverage of the types and
limits set forth in Exhibit B.

NEWLY DEVELOPED AREAS

The Contractor will, within thirty (30) days of notification to the City provide Waste Material
collection and disposal services of the same frequency and quality required by the Contract to
newly developed areas within the City’s current territorial limits. Any areas that may be
annexed by the City which contain Residential Units which the City would like Contractor to
service, shall be subject to negotiation of a mutually acceptable amendment to this Contract and
possible adjustment to Contractor’s pricing for such new areas.

MISCELLANEOUS TERMS

16.01 Contractor shall not be responsible for any damages to City’s property or equipment
located adjacent to the Carts or Containers, nor to City’s pavement, curbing or other
driving surfaces resulting from Contractor’s providing the services under this Contract.

16.02 Contractor may provide any of the services covered by this Contract through any of its
affiliates or subcontractors, provided that Contractor shall remain responsible for the
performance of all such services and obligations in accordance with this Contract.

16.03 Contractor shall have no confidentiality obligation with respect to any Waste Material
collected pursuant to this Contract.

16.04 Except as may be specifically provided herein, Contractor provides no guarantees or
warranties with respect to the work performed. No liquidated damages or penalties may

be assessed against Contractor by City, except as otherwise provided in the contract
documents,

91



16.05 No intellectual property (IP) rights in any of Contractor’s IP are granted to City under this
Contract.

16.06 This Contract shall be binding upon and inure solely to the benefit of the parties and their
permitted assigns.

16.07 If any provision of this Contract shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, it shall be
modified so as to be valid, legal and enforceable but so as most nearly to retain the intent
of the parties. If such modification is not possible, such provision shall be severed from
this Contract. In either case, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions of this Contract shall not in any way be affected thereby.

16.08 The failure or delay on the part of either party to exercise any right, power, privilege or
remedy under this Contract shall not constitute a waiver thereof. No modification or
waiver by either party of any provision shall be deemed to have been made unless made
in writing. Any waiver by a party for one or more similar events shall not be construed to
apply to any other events whether similar or not.

16.09 This Contract shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the state where the work is
performed.

16.10 This Contract sets forth the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior
agreements, whether written or oral, that exist between the parties regarding the subject
matter of this Contract.

16.11 If any litigation is commenced under this Contract, the successful party shall be entitled to
recover, in addition to such other relief as the court may award, its reasonable attorneys’

fees, expert witness fees, litigation related expenses and court or other costs incurred in
such litigation or proceeding.

92



EXHIBIT B

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

During the term of this Contract, Contractor shall maintain in force, at its expense, insurance coverage
with minimum limits as follows:

Workers’ Compensation

Coverage A Statutory

Coverage B - Employers Liability $1,000,000 each Bodily Injury by Accident
$1,000,000 policy limit Bodily Injury by Disease
$1,000,000 each occurrence Bodily Injury by Disease

Automobile Liability

Bodily Injury/Property Damage $3,000,000

Combined — Single Limit Coverage is to apply to all owned, non-owned, hired
and leased vehicles (including trailers).

Pollution Liability Endorsement MCS-90 endorsement for pollution liability coverage

Commercial General Liability

Bodily Injury/Property Damage $2,500,000 each occurrence
Combined - Single Limit $5,000,000 general aggregate

All such insurance policies will be primary without the right of contribution from any other
insurance coverage maintained by City. All policies required herein shall be written by insurance
carriers with a rating of A.M. Bests of at least “A-" and a financial size category of at least VII. Upon
City’s request, Contractor shall furnish City with a certificate of insurance. evidencing that such
coverages are in effect. Such certificate: (i) will also provide for 30 days prior written notice of
cancellation to the City: (ii) shall show City as an additional insured under the Automobile and
General Liability policies; and, (iii) shall contain waivers of subrogation in favor of City (excluding
Worker’s Compensation policy) except with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of
City. In addition, the following requirements apply:

® The Commercial General Liability policy must include Contractual Liability coverage
specifically covering Contractor’s Indemnification of City herein.
Coverage must be provided for Products/Completed Operations.
The policy shall also contain a cross Liability/Severability of Interests provision assuring that
the acts of one insured do not affect the applicability of coverage to another insured.

93



Exhibit C
Contractor’s Pricing

Pricing

Year1 iclo PV

Per Household Rate for Solid Waste Collection (one can/bag limit (35 gal).................. $6.96

Rate for additional Solid Waste Tag. ..........o...ocooveerovne $1.00

Rate For Co-Mingled Recycling Collection (65 Gallon Carts) ..oo.oooniviiiiiin $5.13

Rate for additional Recycling Cart......................c................. "™ $1.00

Commercial Rate Per Yard..............ocooovvioomiioisoeesos $3.86
Commercial Cart COSt...............c.covveoeniriiioeeieeeee $11.00

Year2 Orei7-Nend

Per Household Rate for Solid Waste Collection (one can/bag limit (35 gal)........................ $7.17

Rate for additional Solid Waste Tag...............ocooovomeeeeeererr $1.00

Rate For Co-Mingled Recycling Coliection (65 Gallon Carts). .. oo s i 550 s rmasane.s $5.28

Rate for additional Recycling Cart...............ooooooooooiv $1.00
Commercial Rate Per Yard.................ccococooeoni $3.98
Commercial Cart COSt...........oooooiiiiieiniiiiiieees oo $11.33

Year 3 D:ai& -Neny

Per Household Rate for Solid Waste Collection (one can/bag limit (35 gal).................... $7.38

Rate for additional Solid Waste Tag.......................... e U, e e $1.00 3.
Rate For Co-Mingled Recycling Collection (65 Gallon Carts).................cc.....coooo . $5.44 ¥ .33 < (AW
Rate for additional Recycling Cart................co.oooooovviirenere $2.00
Commercial Rate Per Yard.............cococoveuiviuiiinieeeneneeo $4.10
Commercial Cart COSt..............cocuinraioniiiiieieeeeneee $11.67

Year 4 Doc\A-tlpg 30O

Per Household Rate for Solid Waste Collection (one can/bag limit (35 gal).................... $7.61

Rate for additional Solid Waste Tag..............c.ccooovvveeeene $1.00 o
Rate For Co-Mingled Recycling Collection (65 Gallon Carts).c..vurnnnmrneirenrosensnsossunse #8561 82 ’U‘Lb
Rate for additional Recycling Cart...............ocooovovveeveeo " $2.00

Commercial Rate Per Yard.............cccooouniniiiiiooiveeeseses $4.22
Commercial Cart COSt...........ocoiuiiiiiiiniirs it $12.02

Year 5 Dxe 30 “NavH

Per Household Rate for Solid Waste Collection (one can/bag limit (35 gal).................... $7.83

Rate for additional Solid Waste Tag................ccocooivrireeee $1.00 = b <
Rate For Co-Mingled Recycling Collection (65 Gallon Carts)..........c.c.ocvvvvernini. $5.77 } 3>~
Rate for additional Recycling Cart.........................ccooee 7 $2.00
Commercial Rate Per Yard.............ocoocoovoniiiniiiiiii $4.34
Commercial Cart COSt.............ooooovviraiiiiiiioiioaieeee $12.38-

Year 6 D\ec o\ Nov ¥ -

Per Household Rate for Solid Waste Collection (one can/bag limit (35 gal).................... $8.07

Rate for additional Solid Waste Tag. ....................ooevmee $1.00 - (7
Rate For Co-Mingled Recycling Collection (65 Gallon Carts)...............c....oo...0... ssssee$5.95 1. 8>~
Rate for additional Recycling Cart.............c.c....ooovmvmne $2.00
Commercial Rate Per Yard................coccoooooiooovon T $4.47
Commercial Cart COSt...............oooiereriiisiseioeoiooee T $12.75

Delivery Charges and Rental
Cart Delivery Fee $10

Commercial Dumpster Delivery Fee $25 for Temporary Jobs

94



EXHIBIT D
CITY FACILITIES

Cascade City Hall, 320 1* Ave W

Cascade Public Library, 301 1 Ave W

Cascade City shop, 201 Buchanan St NW

Cascade Fire Station, 807 1" Ave E (monthly pickup)
Cascade Swimming Pool, 405 2™ Ave NE (seasonal)
Cascade Community Park, 500 Johnson St NW (seasonal)
River Park, River St (seasonal)

Cascade EMS Garage, 803 1% Ave W (monthly)
Senior Citizen Center, 109 1% Ave W

Cascade Public Utilities, 201 Pierce St SW

Tri County Museum, 608 2™ Ave SW

e & ¢ &6 & & © @ e © o

Service is provided weekly year round unless noted.

95



CASCADE oo
W W 1 ™t \ Buy Local

A Place We Call Home

hop Loca

Lasale [A

June 27, 2022 Agenda

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

From: Lisa Kotter, Interim City Administrator
Date: June 27, 2022

Re: Stop Sign 7*" and Adams

Megan Oliphant called a few weeks ago to inform me that she thought a stop sigh was missing at 7t" and
Adams. When City staff was sent to investigate, | was informed by Phil Gehl that it has always been a one way
stop sign intersection due to the arborvitaes that block the visibility. The one current sign forces West bound
traffic on 7' to stop. The Chief reviewed, and for safety purposes, is recommending that we make this a two-
way intersection and add a sign to stop traffic moving East bound on 7t". Please see the ordinance below as to
the process Cascade uses to place stop signs at intersections. If the Council would like to support this
recommendation, | have included a Resolution for consideration in the packet. Included in this packet is a
memo from the Chief. Below..red dot is the current sign, yellow dot is the proposed sign and the green XXXs
are the visibility arborvitae.

3-3-20  STOPS AT INTERSECTING THROUGH HIGHWAYS AND OTHER
INTERSECTIONS. At the intersections of through highways and at intersections upon streets
other than through highways. where, because of heavy cross-traffic or other traffic conditions.,
particular hazard exists, the Chief of Police is hercby authorized to determine whether vehicles
shall stop or yicld at ome or more entrances to the interscction and shall present recommendations
to the Council, and, upon approval of the Council, shall erect an appropriate sign at every place
where a stop or yield is required.

96



RESOLUTION #35-22

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A STOP SIGN ON 7% AVE SE FOR THE EAST BOUND
TRAFFIC AT ADAMS STREET IN THE CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA

WHEREAS, Cascade City Code 3-3-20 allows for the Police Chief to recommend
additional stop signs for safety at intersections; and,

WHEREAS, Police Chief Fred Helm has reviewed the intersection of 7% Ave SE and
Adams St SE and is recommending to add a stop sign for the East Bound traffic on 7" Ave SE as
a driver approaches Adams St SE; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council concurs with the Police Chief’s recommendation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CASCADE, IOWA, that:

The City Council approves the placement of a stop sign at the intersection of 7" Ave SE

and Adams St SE for the traffic moving East on 7" Ave SE and directs the Department of Public
Works to place such sign at the referenced intersection.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27" day of June, 2022.

Steven J. Knepper, Mayor

ATTEST:

Danielle Hartke City Clerk CMC, CFO

97



DISPATCH 1-800-262-6013
POLICE DEPT 1-563-852-3100
FAX 1-563-852-

E-MAIL police@citycascade.com

June 22, 2022

To: Cascade City Council

Recommendation for request to place a stop sign on 7" Ave SE at the intersection with
Adams Street SE.

As Chief of Police for the City of Cascade I received a request for a stop sign at
the intersection of 7" Ave SE and Adams Street SE. The intersection has a single Stop
sign that faces to the west on 7" Ave SE. There is no sign on 7 Ave SE that faces to the
east at the intersection currently.

My recommendation, based upon observations and uniformity is to place a sign
on the side of the street where no sign for uniform control of that intersection.

Respectfully,

Fredrick J. Heim
Chief of Police

98



CASCADE hop Locd
T a"e Bt Lo

Ceaiade, Th

June 27, 2022 Agenda

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

From: Lisa Kotter, Interim City Administrator
Date: June 27, 2022

Re: RFP IT Services

I am requesting City Council to proceed to solicit RFPs for IT Services for the regular work done for the City and
Utilities hardware and software systems. This work is not normally required to be bid out as it is a service.
However, due to the fact that Mr. Delaney is an elected official, he would have financial limitations on the
amount he can be paid by the City if the work is not first bid out by this RFP. If he is awarded the bid after this
RFP the financial limitation ceases to exist. Therefore, with Council permission | would proceed to solicit bids
and come back to Council in August. | am working on the RFP document but it is not yet complete.

This consideration for an RFP would also be brought before the Utility Board as the work is done for both of us.

99



	June 27 Agenda & Council Packet.pdf
	4879_001.pdf
	4880_001.pdf

	20220624101622.pdf



